
          

 

 

 

 
 



          

 

 
 
 

48TH Annual Report Comprises Following: 
 

  
 

1. Corporate Information 
 
2. Notice convening the 48th AGM 
 
3. Board’s Report including Management Discussion and Analysis 

Report and Annexures thereto 
 
4. Auditors’ Report on Financial Statements 
 
5. Financial Statements as on 31.03.2021 
 
6. Attendence Slip 
 
7. Proxy Form 
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Corporate	Information	

	
Board	of	Directors	and	Key	Managerial	Personnel:‐	

 Mrs.	Pragya		Agarwal					 	Managing	Director	
	

 Mr.	Manoj	Agarwal						 		 	Non	Executive	Director	
	

 Mr.	Mayank	Agarwal				 	 	Executive	Director	&	CFO	
	

 Mr.	Lalit	Kumar		 	 	Independent	Director	*	
	

 Mr.	Rajveer	Singh		 	 Independent	Director	*	
	

 Mr.	Vinay	Anand	 	 	Company	Secretary	&	Compliance	Officer	
	
Committees	of	the	Board	
 Audit	Committee	 	 	 	 	 Nomination	&	Remuneration	Committee	
	

 Mr.	Lalit	Kumar*	 	 	 	 Mr.	Lalit	Kumar*	
 Mr.	Rajveer	Singh*	 	 	 	 Mr.	Rajveer	Singh*	
 Mr.		Mayank	Agarwal	 	 	 	 Mr.	Manoj	Agarwal	

	
Statutory	Auditors	 	 	 	 	 	
M/s.	P.	K	Narula		&	Co.		
(Chartered	Accountants)	
E‐107,	Sector‐6,	Noida‐201301	 													
	
Secretarial	Auditor	 	 	 	 	 Internal	Auditors	
Narender	&	Associates.	 	 	 	 M/s	Sanjay	Rastogi	&	Associates		
(Company	Secretary)	 	 	 	 	 (Chartered	Accountants)	FRN	‐14056N	
Office:	P‐115,	2nd	Floor,	Sector‐11,		 	 	 G‐63,SFS	Flats,	Gaurav	Appts.,		
Noida,	Uttar	Pradesh‐201301	 	 	 	 Saket,	New	Delhi‐110017																																																																		
	
Registrar	&	Share	Transfer	Agents	
Skyline	Financial	Services	Private	Limited	
D‐153,	1st	Floor,	Okhla	Industrial	Area,		
Phase‐	I,	New	Delhi	–	110	020	
	
Listing	
Listed	on	Metropolitan	Stock	Exchange	of	India	Limited		
	
Registered	Office		
DSC‐319,	DLF	South	Court,	Saket,	New	Delhi‐110017	
	
Corporate	Office		
DSC‐326,	DLF	South	Court,	Saket,	New	Delhi‐110017	
	
ISIN		
NE522V01018	
	
CIN	
L45100DL1973PLC006795	
*	Mr.	Lalit	Kumar	and	Mr.	Rajveer	Singh	has	been	appointed	as	Independent	Director	on	the	Board	w.e.f.	
29.08.2020.	



SHANTNU	INVESTMENTS	(INDIA)	LIMITED	
Regd.	Office:	 DSC‐319,	DLF	South	Court,	Saket,	Delhi‐110017	

CIN‐	L45100DL1973PLC006795	
E	mail:	‐	cs@greatvalueindia.com.,	website:	www.shantnuinvestments.com	

(Ph.	No.	‐	011‐41349612‐14)	
	

NOTICE	OF	48TH	ANNUAL	GENERAL	MEETING	
	
NOTICE	 is	 hereby	 given	 that	48th	Annual	General	Meeting	 of	 Company	will	 be	 held	 on	Thursday,	
30th	day	of	September,	2021	at	12:00	PM	at	DSC‐319,	DLF	South	Court,	Saket,	Delhi‐110017*	
India	to	transact	the	following	businesses:‐	
	
ORDINARY	BUSINESS	
	
1. To	 receive,	 consider	 and	 adopt	 the	 Audited	 Standalone	 Financial	 Statements	 of	 the	

company	 for	 the	 year	 ended	 31st	 March,	 2021,	 together	 with	 the	 Reports	 of	 Board	 of	
Directors	and	Auditors	thereon.	

	
	
2. To		appoint		a		Director		in		place		of		Mr.	Mayank	Agarwal	(DIN:‐	00949052)	who		retires		by	

rotation	and	being	eligible	offer	himself	for	re‐appointment.	
	
“RESOLVED	THAT	Mr.	Mayank	Agarwal	(DIN:‐	00949052),	who	retires	by	rotation	from	the	
Board	 of	Directors	 pursuant	 to	 the	provisions	 of	 section	152	of	 the	Companies	Act,	 2013	
and	 Company’s	 Articles	 of	 Association	 be	 and	 is	 hereby	 reappointed	 a	 Director	 of	 the	
Company.”	
	

SPECIAL	RESOLUTION		
	
3. CHANGE	OF	NAME	OF	THE	COMPANY		
	
To	 consider	 and	 if	 thought	 fit,	 to	 pass	with	 or	without	modification,	 the	 following	 resolution	 as	 a	
Special	Resolution:		
	
“RESOLVED	THAT	subject	to	the	approval	of	the	Central	Government,	Registrar	of	Companies,	under	
Ministry	of	Corporate	Affairs,	The	Metropolitan	Stock	Exchange	of	India	Limited	and	other	authorities	
as	may	be	applicable	and	pursuant	 to	Sections	13,	14	and	other	applicable	provisions,	 if	 any,	of	 the	
Companies	 Act,	 2013,	 the	 name	 of	 the	 Company	 be	 changed	 from	 “Shantnu	 Investments	 (India)	
Limited”	to	“Ayushman	Infratech	Limited”	pursuant	to	the	Amalgamation	order	approved	by	Hon’ble	
National	Company	Law	Tribunal,	New	Delhi	Bench	Order	dated	29.01.2020.		
	
RESOLVED	FURTHER	THAT	 pursuant	 to	 Section	 21	 and	 other	 applicable	 provisions,	 if	 any,	 of	 the	
Companies	 Act,	 2013,	 (including	 any	 modification	 or	 re‐enactment	 thereof)	 the	 name	 “Shantnu	
Investments	(India)	Limited”	wherever	it	appears	in	the	Memorandum	and	Articles	of	Association	of	
the	 Company	 be	 substituted	 by	 the	 new	 name	 “Ayushman	 Infratech	 Limited”as	 approved	 by	 the	
Ministry	of	Corporate	Affairs.		
	
RESOLVED	FURTHER	THAT	 for	the	purpose	of	giving	effect	to	this	resolution,	the	Board	(including	
its	Committee(s)	thereof	and/or	any	Director	or	any	individual	delegated	with	powers	necessary	for	
the	purpose)	be	and	 is	hereby	authorized	 to	do	 all	 such	 acts,	 deeds,	matters	 and	 things,	 as	may	be	
necessary,	proper	or	expedient	without	being	required	to	seek	any	further	consent	or	approval	of	the	
Company	 or	 otherwise	 to	 the	 end	 and	 intent	 that	 they	 shall	 be	 deemed	 to	 have	 been	 given	 all	
necessary	approval	thereto	expressly	by	the	authority	of	this	resolution.	"	

	
	

mailto::%20-%20cs@greatvalueindia.com.,
http://www.shantnuinvestments.com/


 
 *Nearest Landmark Select City Walk Mall 

 
 
 
 
 
 

By the order of the Board 
For Shantnu  Investments  (India)  Limited 

 
Place:  New Delhi 
Date:   3rd September 2021 

 
 
 

Sd/ 
Vinay Anand 

(Company Secretary and Compliance Officer) 



NOTES 
 

1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT 
A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/HERSELF AND A PROXY NEED NOT 
BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. PROXY FORM IS ATTACHED BELOW FOR YOUR 
REFERENCE. 
 

2. A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding in the aggregate 
not more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights. A 
member holding more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting 
rights may appoint a single person as proxy provided such person shall not act as a proxy for any 
other person or shareholder. The Proxy form duly completed must reach the Registered Office of 
the Company not later than forty eight hours before the time of holding the meeting. 
Members/Proxies should bring duly filled in and signed Attendance Slip sent herewith for 
attending the Meeting. The Members holding shares in de-materialized form are requested to 
bring their Client ID and DP ID for easy identification of attendance at the Meeting. 
 

3. The Registers of Members and Share Transfers shall remain closed from Friday, the 24th Day of 
September, 2021 to Thursday, the 30th Day of September, 2021 [both days inclusive] and the cut-
off date is 23rd Day of September, 2021.  
 

4. Members holding shares in dematerialization form are hereby informed that the Company or its 
Registrar cannot act on any request received directly from the Members holding shares in 
dematerialization form for any change in bank particulars. Such changes are to be intimated only 
to the Depository Participants of the Members. Members holding shares in demat form are 
requested to intimate any change in their address and / or bank mandate immediately to their 
Depository Participants. 
 

5. Pursuant to Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013, Members who hold shares in the physical 
form can nominate a person in respect of all the shares held by them singly or jointly. Members 
who hold shares in single name are advised, in their own interest, to avail of the nomination 
facility by filing required form. 
 

6. All documents referred to in the accompanying Notice and the Explanatory Statement shall be 
open for inspection at the Registered Office of the Company during normal business hours (10.00 
A.M to 5.00 P.M) on all working days except National Holidays, up to and including the date of the 
Annual General Meeting of the Company. 
 

7. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of Permanent 
Account Number (PAN) by every participant in securities market. Members holding shares in 
electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit their PAN to their Depository Participants 
with whom they are maintaining their de-mat account. Members holding shares in physical form 
can submit their PAN to Skyline Financial Services Private Limited at the D-153, 1ST Floor, Okhla 
Industrial Area, Phase I, New Delhi- 110020. 
 

8. Members who hold shares in physical form in multiple folios in identical names or joint holding 
in the same order of names are requested to send the share certificates to Skyline Financial 
Services Private Limited, for consolidation into a single folio. 
 



9. The Explanatory Statement setting out the material facts pursuant to Section 102 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 (‘‘the Act’’), concerning the Special Business in the Notice is annexed hereto 
and forms part of this Notice. The profile of the Directors seeking appointment/reappointment, 
as required in terms of SEBI’s [Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements] Regulations, 2015 
is annexed. 
 

10. Pursuant to Section 101 and Section 136 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with relevant Rules 
made thereunder, companies can serve Annual Reports and other communications through 
electronic mode to those Members who have registered their email address either with the 
Company or with the Depository Participant(s). Members who have not registered their email 
address with the Company can now register the same by submitting a duly signed by informative 
letter filled-in as specified by M/s. Skyline Financial Services Private Limited or Investor Service 
Department of the Company. Members holding shares in demat form are requested to register 
their email address with their Depository Participant(s) only. Members of the Company who have 
registered their email address are also entitled to receive such communication in physical form, 
upon request.  

11. The Notice of AGM, Annual Report and Attendance Slip are being sent in electronic mode to 
Members whose email address are registered with the Company or the Depository Participant(s), 
unless the Members have registered their request for the hard copy of the same. Members who 
have received the Notice of AGM, Annual Report and Attendance Slip in electronic mode are 
requested to print the Attendance Slip and submit a duly filled in Attendance Slip at the 
Registration Counter at the AGM.  
 

12. Pursuant to Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 & Rule 20 of the Companies (Management 
and Administration) Rules, 2014, as amended from time to time, The Company has appointed 
Central Depository Services (India) Limited (“CDSL”) for the purpose of providing e-voting 
facility to the members of the Company to exercise their right to vote on the resolutions proposed 
to be passed at AGM by way of electronic means. The Members, whose names appear in the 
Register of Members / list of Beneficial Owners as on Thursday, 23rd September, 2021, i.e. Cut off 
date, the date prior to the commencement of book closure, are entitled to vote on the Resolutions 
set forth in this Notice. The members may cast their votes on electronic voting system from place 
other than the venue of the meeting (remote e-voting). The remote e-voting period will 
commence on Monday, 27th September, 2021 (09:00 A.M IST) and ends on Wednesday, 29th 
September, 2021(05:00 P.M IST). In addition, the facility for voting through Ballot shall be made 
available at the AGM and the Members attending the AGM who have not cast their vote by remote 
e-voting shall be eligible to vote at the AGM. The Company has appointed M/s. A Abhinav & 
Associates, Practicing Company Secretary, to scrutinize the entire voting process in a fair and 
transparent manner. The Members desiring to vote through remote e-voting are requested to 
refer to the detailed procedure given hereinafter Annexure A. 
 

13. Corporate Members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the Meeting are 
required to send a certified copy of the Board Resolution authorizing their representative to 
attend and vote on their behalf at the Meeting. 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
14. The result of voting will be announced at the Registered Office of the Company situated at DSC-

319, DLF South Court, Saket, Delhi-110017, by the Chairman of the Meeting within 48 hours of 
the conclusion of Annual General Meeting. The voting results will be communicated to the stock 
exchanges within the prescribed time and will be placed on the website of the Company 
www.shantnuinvestments.com. 
 

15. Pursuant to the prohibition imposed vide Secretarial Standard on General Meetings (SS-2) issued 
by the ICSI and the MCA circular, no gifts/coupons shall be distributed at the Meeting. 
 

16. The registers of directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their Shareholding maintained 
under section 170 of the Companies Act, 2013, the register of contracts or arrangements in which 
directors are interested under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 will remain available for 
inspection at Annual General Meeting. 
 

17. As a measure of economy, copies of Annual Report will not be distributed at the venue of the 
AGM. Members are therefore requested to bring their own copies of the Annual Report to the 
meeting. 
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ANNEXURE TO THE NOTICE 

 
EVSN: 210901083  
 

 
THE INTRUCTIONS OF SHAREHOLDERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING  

 

Step 1 : Access through Depositories CDSL/NSDL e-Voting system in case of individual 
shareholders holding shares in demat mode. 

 
Step 2 : Access through CDSL e-Voting system in case of shareholders holding shares in physical 

mode and non-individual shareholders in demat mode.  
 

 
 

(i) The voting period begins on Monday, 27th September, 2021 (09:00 A.M IST) and ends on Wednesday, 
29th September, 2021(05:00 P.M IST). During this period shareholders’ of the Company, holding 
shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date (record date) of 23rd 
September, 2021 may cast their vote electronically. The Remote e-voting module shall be disabled by 
CDSL for voting thereafter. 
 

(ii) Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled to vote at the 
meeting venue. 

 
(iii) Pursuant to SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated 09.12.2020, under 

Regulation 44 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, listed entities are required to provide remote e-voting facility to 
its shareholders, in respect of all shareholders’ resolutions. However, it has been observed that the 
participation by the public non-institutional shareholders/retail shareholders is at a negligible level.  
 

Currently, there are multiple e-voting service providers (ESPs) providing e-voting facility to listed 
entities in India. This necessitates registration on various ESPs and maintenance of multiple user IDs 
and passwords by the shareholders.  

In order to increase the efficiency of the voting process, pursuant to a public consultation, it has been 
decided to enable e-voting to all the demat account holders, by way of a single login credential, 
through their demat accounts/ websites of Depositories/ Depository Participants. Demat 
account holders would be able to cast their vote without having to register again with the ESPs, 
thereby, not only facilitating seamless authentication but also enhancing ease and convenience of 
participating in e-voting process. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
Step 1 : Access through Depositories CDSL/NSDL e-Voting system in case of individual 
shareholders holding shares in demat mode. 

 

(iv) In terms of SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated December 9, 2020 on 
e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat 
mode are allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with Depositories and 
Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and email Id in 
their demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility. 
 

Pursuant to abovesaid SEBI Circular, Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meetings for 
Individual shareholders holding securities in Demat mode CDSL/NSDLis given below: 

Type of 
shareholders 

 Login Method 

 

Individual 
Shareholders 
holding 
securities in 
Demat mode 
with CDSL 

1) Userswho have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login through their 
existing user id and password. Option will be made available to reach e-Voting 
page without any further authentication. The URL for users to login to Easi / 
Easiest arehttps://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login or visit 
www.cdslindia.com and click on Login icon and select New System Myeasi. 

2) After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see the e-Voting 
option for eligible companieswhere the evoting is in progress as per the 
information provided by company. On clicking the evoting option, the user will 
be able to see e-Voting page of the e-Voting service provider for casting your 
vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting 
during the meeting.Additionally, there is also links provided to access the system 
ofall e-Voting Service Providersi.e. CDSL/NSDL/KARVY/LINKINTIME, so that the 
user can visit the e-Voting service providers’ website directly. 

3) If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is 
availableathttps://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiRegistration 

4) Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing Demat 
Account Number and PAN No. from a e-Voting link availableon 
 www.cdslindia.com home page or click on 
https://evoting.cdslindia.com/Evoting/EvotingLoginThe system will 
authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email as recorded 
in the Demat Account. After successful authentication, user will be able to see the 
e-Voting optionwhere the evoting is in progressand also able to directly access 
the system of all e-Voting Service Providers. 

https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login
http://www.cdslindia.com/
https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiRegistration
http://www.cdslindia.com/
https://evoting.cdslindia.com/Evoting/EvotingLogin


 

Individual 
Shareholders 
holding 
securities in 
demat mode 
with NSDL 

1) If you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please visit the e-Services 
website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: 
https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once 
the home page of e-Services is launched, click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon 
under “Login” which is available under ‘IDeAS’ section. A new screen will open. 
You will have to enter your User ID and Password. After successful 
authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting services. Click on “Access to e-
Voting” under e-Voting services and you will be able to see e-Voting page. Click 
on company name or e-Voting service provider name and you will be re-directed 
to e-Voting service provider website for casting your vote during the remote e-
Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. 
 

2) If the user is not  registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is available 
at https://eservices.nsdl.com.  Select “Register Online for IDeAS “Portal or click   
at https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp 

3) Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following 
URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a 
mobile. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon 
“Login” which is available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen 
will open. You will have to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat 
account number hold with NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as 
shown on the screen. After successful authentication, you will be redirected to 
NSDL Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on company 
name or e-Voting service provider name and you will be redirected to e-Voting 
service provider website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period 
or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting 

Individual 
Shareholders 
(holding 
securities in 
demat mode) 
login through 
their 
Depository 
Participants 

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account through 
your Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility.  
After Successful login, you will be able to see e-Voting option. Once you click on 
e-Voting option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after 
successful authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Click on 
company name or e-Voting service provider name and you will be redirected to 
e-Voting service provider website for casting your vote during the remote e-
Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. 

  

 

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use 
Forget User ID and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://eservices.nsdl.com/
https://eservices.nsdl.com/
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/


Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical 
issues related to login through Depository i.e. CDSL and NSDL 

Login type Helpdesk details 

Individual Shareholders holding 
securities in Demat mode with CDSL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can 
contact CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at 
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.comor contact at 
022- 23058738 and 22-23058542-43. 
 

Individual Shareholders holding 
securities in Demat mode with NSDL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can 
contact NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at 
evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at toll free no.: 1800 
1020 990 and 1800 22 44 30   

  

 

Step 2 : Access through CDSL e-Voting system in case of shareholders holding shares in physical mode 
and non-individual shareholders in demat mode. 

 

(v) Login method for Remote e-Voting for Physical shareholders and shareholders other than 
individual holding in Demat form. 

 
 
 

1) The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com. 
 

2) Click on “Shareholders” module. 
 

3) Now enter your User ID  
 

a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,  
b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,  
c. Shareholders holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with 

the Company. 
 

4) Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login. 
 

5) If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and voted on 
an earlier e-voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used.  

6) If you are a first-time user follow the steps given below: 
 For Physical shareholders andother than individual shareholders 

holding shares in Demat. 
PAN Enter your 10digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax Department 

(Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders) 
 

• Shareholders who have not updated their PAN with the 
Company/Depository Participant are requested to use the sequence 

mailto:helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com
http://www.evotingindia.com/
http://www.evotingindia.com/


number sent by Company/RTA or contact Company/RTA. 
Dividend 
Bank 
Details 
OR Date of 
Birth 
(DOB) 

Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy format) 
as recorded in your demat account or in the company records in order to 
login. 

• If both the details are not recorded with the depository or company, 
please enter the member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank 
details field. 

 
(vi) After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab. 

 
(vii) Shareholders holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection screen. 

However, shareholders holding shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password Creation’ menu 
wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field. 
Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of 
any other company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting 
through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other 
person and take utmost care to keep your password confidential. 

 
(viii) For shareholders holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the 

resolutions contained in this Notice. 
 

(ix) Click on the EVSN for the relevant Shantnu Investments (India) Limited on which you choose to vote. 
 

(x) On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the option 
“YES/NO” for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you assent 
to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution. 

 

(xi) Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details. 
 

(xii) After selecting the resolution, you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confirmation box 
will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to change your vote, click on 
“CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote. 

 

(xiii) Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote. 
 

(xiv) You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” option on the Voting 
page. 

 
(xv) If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User ID and the image 

verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system. 
 

PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL/MOBILE NO. ARE NOT REGISTERED 
WITH THE COMPANY / DEPOSITORIES. 
 

1. For Physical shareholders- please provide necessary details like Folio No., Name of shareholder, 
scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN 
card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to Company/RTA email id. 
 



2. For Demat shareholders -, Please update your email id & mobile no. with your respective 
Depository Participant (DP). 
 

3. For Individual Demat shareholders – Please update your email id & mobile no. with your 
respective Depository Participant (DP) which is mandatory while e-Voting & joining virtual 
meetings through Depository. 
 

If you have any queries or issues regarding attending AGM & e-Voting from the CDSL e-Voting 
System, you can write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at 022-23058738 
and 022-23058542/43. 

All grievances connected with the facility for voting by electronic means may be addressed to Mr. 
Rakesh Dalvi, Sr. Manager, (CDSL, ) Central Depository Services (India) Limited, A Wing, 25th 
Floor, MarathonFuturex, Mafatlal Mill Compounds, N M Joshi Marg, Lower Parel (East), Mumbai - 
400013 or send an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or call  on 022-23058542/43. 

 
EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 

 
Item No. 3. CHANGE OF NAME OF THE COMPANY 

 
Pursuant to the Scheme of Amalgamation of Ayushman Infratech Pvt Ltd (Transferor Company No. 1), 
Greatvalue Infrastructure India Ltd (Transferor Company No. 2)-and Shri Paras Nath Plastics Pvt Ltd 
(Transferor Company No. 3)-with Shantnu Investments (India) Ltd was approved by the Hon’ble 
National Company Law Tribunal, New Delhi Bench-V, New Delhi vide its order dated 29th January, 
2020. Further The registered office of the Transferor Company No. 1-Ayushman Infratech Pvt Ltd is 
situated in the State of Uttar Pradesh The Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal, Allahabad Bench, 
Allahabad has also approved the Scheme of Amalgamation vide its order dated 18th November, 2019.  
 
 
As per clause 9 of National Company Law Tribunal, New Delhi Bench-V, New Delhi order dated 29th 
January, 2020, Name of Transferee Company Shall stand changed from “Shantnu Investments (India) 
Limited” to “Ayushman Infratech Limited”, Hence In order to comply with NCLT Order and provisions 
of Companies Act 2013, The Company has decided to change the name from “Shantnu Investments 
(India) Limited” to “Ayushman Infratech Limited” subject to approval of Registrar of Companies, 
members approval by way of a Special Resolution. 
 
Further, the name “Shantnu Investments (India) Limited” wherever it appears in the Memorandum and 
Articles of Association of the Company be substituted by the new name “Ayushman Infratech Limited”as 
may be approved by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs.  
 

 
None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and their relative are in any way concerned or 
interested in the said resolution.  The Directors recommend the aforesaid resolution for the approval 
by the members as special resolution. 
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DETAILS   OF   DIRECTORS   SEEKING   APPOINTMENT/   RE-APPOINTMENT   AT   THE   ANNUAL 
GENERAL MEETING: 

 
 
 

Name of Director Mr. Mayank Agarwal 
Date of Appointment/Re- 
Appointment 

15/05/2012 

Age 38 
Brief Profile & Qualifications Mr. Agarwal is B.E by qualification, He is having a amazing and 

diversified portfolio comprising of Food Processing, Real Estate & 
Infrastructure Development and Power other than the family 
manufacturing business of Glass -Table Ware and bottles. 
 
He is presently heading the Infrastructure Division from last 10 
years. 

Category Director & CFO 

Expertise in specific functional 
area 

Real Estate 
 

Relationship  with  other  
Directors, Manager and other 
Key Managerial 

    

NA 

Number  of  Meetings  of  the  
Board attended during the year 

7 

Directorships  held  in  other  
Public 
Limited Companies in India 

Greatvalue Projects India Ltd. 

Chairmanships  /  Memberships  
of 
Committees in other Public 

 
   

Member Audit Committee= Greatvalue Projects India Ltd. 

Shareholding in the  Company 
(No. of shares) 

20,000 Equity Shares 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



          

DIRECTOR’S REPORT 
 
To,  
The Members, 
 
Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 48th Annual Report on the business and operations of 
the Company, together with the Audited Standalone statements of accounts of the company for the 
financial year ended on March 31, 2021. 
 
FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 
The salient features of the Standalone Financial Results for the year under review are as under: 
 
Particulars (Figures in 000’s) 

2020-21 2019-20 
Turnover 1,29,639.96 73793.82 
Other Income 971.15 6070.78 
Total Income 130611.11 79864.60 
Total Expenditure 129755.28 78335.25 
Profit before  Exceptional Item 855.83 1529.35 
Exceptional Items (Profit) 0 0 
Profit before tax 855.83 1529.35 
 Tax Expenses 295.25 -2535.70 
Profit after tax 560.58 4065.05 
Other Comprehensive Income (Net of Tax) 307.64 409.81 
Total Profit including Comprehensive Income  868.22 4474.86 
EPS  2.80 20.33 
 
OPERATIONS AND THE STATE OF COMPANY’S AFFAIR 
 
During the year under review, the Company was engaged in the business of construction activities and 
earned the profits. In the Year under consideration, company’s turnover has gradually increased but 
due to the continuation of the slowdown in the real estate market and it could not get contracts from 
the customers as imagined. However the management of the company is putting their best efforts to 
achieve good amount of contracts from its customers and they are exploring all the new way to 
maximize the return to the shareholders.  
 
LISTING 
 
Equity share of your company are listed on  Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Limited. 
 
DIVIDEND 
 
Keeping in view the future requirements of funds by the company for its proposed growth and 
expansion, the Board expresses its inability to recommend any dividend from the available profit 
during the year under review 
 
 
RESERVE 
 
During the Financial Year 2020-21 the company has transferred Rs 868.22/- Thousands  to its 
Reserves and Surplus. 
 
 
 
 



          

TRANSFER OF AMOUNTS TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND 
 
Your Company did not have any funds lying unpaid or unclaimed for a period of seven years. Therefore 
there were no funds which were required to be transferred to Investor Education and Protection Fund 
(IEPF). 
 
SHARE CAPITAL 
 
The Authorized Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 4,20,00,000/- (Rupees Four Crores Twenty Lakh 
only) comprising  42,00,000 ( Forty Two Lakhs Only) Equity Shares of Rs. 10 (Rupees Ten) each. The 
Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Equity Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 20, 00,000/- (Rupees 
Twenty Lakh only) consisting of 2,00,000 (Two lakh) Equity Shares of Rs. 10 (Rupees Ten) each. 
 
The Company has not issued any shares with differential rights and hence no information as per 
provisions of Section 43(a)(ii) of the Act read with Rule 4(4) of the Companies (Share Capital and 
Debenture) Rules, 2014 is furnished. 
 
 
NAME CHANGE TO “AYUSHMAN INFRATECH LIMITED” 
 
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 230 and 232 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule made 
thereunder, Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal, New Delhi Bench has approved the Scheme of 
Amalgamation of Ayushman Infratech Pvt Ltd (Transferor Company 1), Great value Infrastructure 
India Ltd (Transferor Company 2)and Shri Paras Nath Plastics Pvt Ltd (Transferor Company 3)  with 
Shantnu Investments (India) Ltd (Transferee Company) vide its order dated 29.01.2020, which was 
Effective from 04.03.2020. 
 
As per clause 9. Of Order dated 29.01.2020, The name of the Transferee Company shall stand changed 
to 'Ayushman Infratech Limited".  
 
Due to Covid-19 Pandemic, Status of Ayusman Infratech Private Limited from Active to Amalgamated 
has been delayed for more than one and Half year as form was filed in the month of Dec, 2019, due to 
which company was not able to apply with the name of “Ayushman Infratech Limited, as Status of 
Ayusman Infratech Private Limited was not changed from Active to Amalgamated 
 
However due to follow up with Ministry Of Corporate Affairs and Registrar of Companies, Now the 
Status of Ayusman Infratech Private Limited has changed and now it become Amalgamated. 
 
Further, The Company at their Board Meeting held on 14.08.2021 has inter-alia approved the 
Application for Reservation of New Name “Ayushman Infratech Limited” as per merger order dated 
29.01.2020 using “RUN” Web based form, subject to approval of CRC, Registrar of Companies. 
 
As the principle of good governance, in the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company, Approval 
from the member is being sought to change the name of the Company to Ayushman Infratech 
Limited. 
 
 
DEPOSITS 
 
During the year under review, your Company has not accepted any deposit within the meaning of 
provisions of Chapter V of the Act read with the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014. 
 
 
 
 



          

DISCLOSURE OF ACCOUNTING TREATMENT AND INDIAN ACCOUNTING STANDARDS FOLLOWED 
BY THE COMPANY 
 
In the preparation of financial statements, any treatment different from that prescribed in an 
Accounting Standard has not been followed. Further that the Financial Statements has been prepared 
in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountant of 
India (IND AS). 
 
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS  
 
Management’s Discussion & Analysis Report for the year under review, as stipulated under regulation 
34(2)(e) of SEBI (Listing Obligation And Disclosure Requirement) Regulation, 2015, is presented as 
Annexure-A  forming part of the Director’s Report .  
 
AUDITORS  
 
1) STATUTORY AUDITOR  
 
M/s. P. K Narula & Co., Chartered Accountants, FRN No: 016470N, having its office at E- 107, Sector-
6, Noida-201301, were appointed as a Statutory Auditor of the Company from the Conclusion of 46th 
Annual General Meeting of the Company till the conclusion of 51st Annual General Meeting of the 
Company for the Financial Year 2023-24.  
 
The Company has received a certificate from M/s  P. K Narula  & Co., Chartered Accountants, FRN No: 
016470N, having office at E-107, Sector-6, Noida-201301, Uttar Pradesh to the effect that the they are 
not disqualified from continuing as the Auditors of the Company. 
 
The M/s P. K Narula  & Co., Chartered Accountants, FRN No: 016470N Auditors have submitted their 
Independent Auditors Report on the Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year ended 
31st March, 2021. Further, there are no qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks made by the 
Statutory Auditors in their report.  
 
2)  SECRETARIAL AUDITOR 
  
As per Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Appointment and Remuneration 
of Managerial Personnel) Rules 2014, the Board of Directors of your Company has appointed “M/s 
Narender & Associates” Company Secretary as the Secretarial Auditor for the financial year 2020-21 to  
carry out the secretarial audit of Company’s records. 
 
Company has received consent from “M/s Narender & Associates”, Company Secretary to act as the 
Secretarial Auditor of your Company for the financial year 2020-21 
 
Their observations and explanation given by the Secretarial Auditor is self explanatory and annexed as 
Annexure-B with this Report.  
 
3)   INTERNAL AUDITOR  
 
The Board has appointed “M/s Sanjay Rastogi & Associates”, FRN -014056N (Chartered Accountant), 
Internal Auditor for the Financial Year 2020-21 to carry out the Internal Audit of Company’s Records. 
Company has received consent from “M/s. Sanjay Rastogi & Associates”, to act as the Internal 
Auditor of your Company for the financial year 2020-21. 
 
 
 
 



          

4)   COST AUDIT  
 
Provision of Sub-section (I) of section 148 of the Act, 2013 is not applicable on the Company. 
 
DETAILS IN RESPECT OF FRAUDS REPORTED BY AUDITORS OTHER THAN THOSE WHICH ARE 
REPORTABLE TO THE CENTRAL GOVERNMENT 
 
 The Statutory Auditors of the Company has not reported any frauds to the Audit Committee or to the 
Board of Directors under Section 143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013, including rules made 
thereunder. 
 
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN  
 
The particulars required to be furnished under Section 134(3) (a) of the Companies Act, 2013 read 
with the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 as prescribed in Form No. MGT-9 
is given in ‘Annexure-C’ and it will also be placed on the website of the Company i.e.  
www.shantnuinvestments.com.  
 
MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE 
COMPANY WHICH HAVE OCCURRED BETWEEN MARCH 31, 2021 AND DATE OF THE REPORT 
 
Except for the events disclosed elsewhere in the Annual Report, no significant change or development, 
that could affect the Company’s financial position, has occurred between the end of the financial year 
and the date of this Report. 
 
However, The Company is in the process of changing its name to “Ayushman Infratech Limited” 
pursuant to the scheme of Amalgamation approved by Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal. 
 
 
SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES  
 
During the year under review, No subsidiary/associates is existing as on date. 
 
DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 
 
During the Year under review,  
 
APPOINTMENT OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS 
 
In terms of Sections 149, 152, Schedule IV and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies 
Act, 2013 read with Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, the 
Independent Directors can hold office for a first term of upto five (5) consecutive years on the Board of 
your Company and are not liable to retire by rotation. Accordingly, Mr. Lalit Kumar and Mr. Rajveer 
Singh has been appointed as an Independent Directors on the Board of the Company w.e.f. 29.08.2020 
of your Company to hold office up to 5 (five) consecutive years. 
 
The Independent Directors have confirmed and declared that they are not disqualified to act as an 
Independent Director in compliance with the provisions of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 
and the Board is also of the opinion that the Independent Directors fulfill all the conditions as specified 
in the Companies Act, 2013 and thus making them eligible to act as an Independent Directors. 
 
 
 
 
 

http://www.shantnuinvestments.com/


          

 
DIRECTOR LIABLE TO RETIRE BY ROTATION 
 
Pursuant to the provisions of Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Mayank Agarwal (DIN:- 00949052) being 
Director liable to retire by rotation at the ensuring Annual General Meeting and being eligible, has 
offered himself for re-appointment. The Board recommends his re-appointment by the members at the 
ensuring AGM. 
 
CHANGES IN KMP 
 
During the year under review, there are no changes in the Key Managerial personal position. 
 
EVALUATION OF THE BOARD’S PERFORMANCE/ EFFECTIVENESS 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              
Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, Listing Agreement and SEBI (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 the Company has devised a Policy for 
performance evaluation of Independent Directors, Board, Committees and other individual Directors 
which include criteria for performance evaluation of the Non-Executive Directors and executive 
Directors. the Board has carried out an annual evaluation of its own performance, the individual 
Directors (including the Chairman) as well as an evaluation of the working of all Board Committees. 
The Board of Directors was assisted by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee. Some of the 
performance indicators based on which evaluation takes place are experience, expertise, knowledge 
and skills required for achieving strategy and for implementation of best governance practices which 
ultimately contributes to the growth of the Company in compliances with all policies of the Company. 
 
STATEMENT OF PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:  
 
The Board undertook disclosures with respect to the remuneration of Directors and employees as 
required under Section 197 of Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 5 (1) and (2) of Companies 
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014. Due to the financial hurdles, 
Mrs. Pragya Agarwal, Managing Director and Mr. Mayank Agarwal, Director and CFO of the Company 
was not drawing any salary from your company. 
 
A statement showing the remuneration and other details is being annexed to this report as 
“Annexure-D”. 
 
DISCLOSURE ON VIGIL MECHANISM POLICY 
 
The Company has established a vigil mechanism through which directors, employees and business 
associates may report unethical behavior, malpractices, wrongful conduct, fraud, violation of 
Company’s code of conduct without fear of reprisal. In exceptional cases, Directors and employees 
have direct access to the Chairman of the Audit Committee.  
 
POLICIES OF THE COMPANY 
 
The SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015 mandated the 
formulation of certain policies. All our policies are available on our website, which are reviewed 
periodically by the Board and updated based on need and new compliance requirement. The web link 
for the same is www.shantnuinvestments.com. 
 
CODE OF CONDUCT 
 
Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and senior management of the Company have confirmed 
compliance with the Code of Conduct applicable to the Directors and employees of the Company and 
the same is available on the company’s website.  

http://www.shantnuinvestments.com/


          

 
 
DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT 
 
The Board of Directors acknowledges the responsibility for ensuring compliance with the provisions 
of section 134 (3) (c) read with section 134(5) of Companies Act, 2013 and provisions of SEBI (Listing 
Obligation And Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015 and in preparation of annual accounts for 
the financial year ended 31st March, 2021 and state that:- 
 
i) in the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended on March 31, 2021, the 
applicable Indian Accounting standards have been followed and there are no material departures; 
 
ii) such accounting policies have been selected and applied consistently and judgments and estimates 
have been made that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs 
of the Company as on March 31,2021; and of the Profit of the Company for the year ended on that date; 
 
iii) Proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in 
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, for safeguarding the assets of the 
company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities. 
 
iv) The Annual Accounts have been prepared on a ‘Going Concern’ basis. 
 
v) Internal Financial Controls were in place and that such internal financial controls were adequate 
and were operating effectively; and 
 
vi) Proper systems have been devised to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws 
and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively. 
 
No frauds has been reported by the Auditors under sub-section (12) of Section 143 of the Companies 
Act, 2013 
  
CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING 
AND OUTGO:- 
 
The information to be disclosed pursuant to section 134(3)(m) read with Rule 8(3) of the Companies 
(Accounts) Rules Act, 2014 are as considered below: 
 

a) CONSERVATION OF ENERGY:- 
The company's operation involve very low energy consumption. Whatever possible, energy 
conservation measures have already been implemented. However, efforts to conserve and 
optimize the use of energy through modern operational methods and other means will 
continue. 
 

b) TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION:- 
The improvements in the operation / construction process are being carried out and with that, 
the company has been able to reduce the wastage and the effectivity has also increased. 
 

c) FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING AND OUT GO:- 
There is no Foreign exchange earning or outgo.  

 
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE: 
 
Your Company has ensured continued compliance of Corporate Governance requirements during the 
period under review. Your Company lays strong emphasis on transparency, disclosure and 
independent supervision to increase various stakeholders’ value. As required by the provisions vis-à-
vis compliance of corporate governance requirements of SEBI (Listing obligations and Disclosure  



          

 
 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the reports on Management Discussion and Analysis are annexed 
and form an integral part of this report. Further, the company regularly submits the quarterly 
corporate governance compliance report to the Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Limited and also 
uploads the same on its website. 
 
DEMATERIALIZATION OF SHARES 
 
The shares of your Company are being traded in electronic form and the Company has established 
connectivity with both the depositories, i.e. National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central 
Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL).  In view of the numerous advantages offered by the 
Depository system, Members are requested to avail the facility of dematerialization of shares with 
either of the Depositories as aforesaid. As on March 31, 2021, all the promoters holding representing 
21.00 % of the share capital stands dematerialized. 
 
PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEE OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186 OF THE 
COMPANIES ACT, 2013 & RULES MADE THERE UNDER 
 
There were no loans, guarantees given and Investment made by the Company as per Section 186 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 during the year under review.  
 
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY 
 
Provisions of section 134(3) (o) & 135 read with Rule 8 of the Companies (Corporate Social 
Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 are not applicable to the Company. 
 
RISK MANAGEMENT 
 
During the year, a risk analysis and assessment was conducted and no major risks were noticed, which 
may threaten the existence of the company. Risk is an integral part of the business. Company is 
committed to managing the risks in a proactive and efficient manner. The Audit Committee and the 
Board periodically review the risks and suggest steps to be taken to manage/ mitigate the same 
through a properly defined framework. 
 
RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION 
 
During the financial year 2020-21, your Company has entered into transactions with related parties as 
defined under Section 2(76) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (specification of 
definitions details) Rules, 2014, which were in the ordinary course of business and are on arms’ length 
basis and in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, and rules issued there under.  
 
Since all Related Party Transactions entered into by your Company were in the ordinary course of 
business and also on an arm’s length basis, therefore, details required to be provided in the prescribed 
Form AOC - 2 are not applicable to the Company. Necessary disclosures required under the Ind AS 24 
have been made in Note No. 40 of the Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 
2021. 
 
MEETINGS OF THE BOARD  
 
The meetings of the Board are scheduled at regular intervals to decide and discuss business 
performance, policies, strategies and other matters of significance apart from other agenda items of 
the respective meetings of the Board.  The Board of Directors of the company met 7 times during the 
financial year 2020-21 as follows. 
1. 24.06.2020, 



          

2. 30.07.2020,  
3. 29.08.2020, 
4. 04.09.2020, 
5. 15.09.2020, 
6. 12.11.2020, and  
7. 13.02.2021  
 
INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL 
 
Your Company has put in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to the financial 
statements.  
 
The Company has effective and adequate internal control systems covering all areas of operations. The 
Internal Control System provides for well documented policies/guidelines, authorizations and 
approval procedures. The Internal Control System stipulates a reasonable assurance with regard to 
maintaining of proper accounting controls, protecting assets from unapproved use and compliance of 
statutes. 
 
DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS 
 
During the financial year 2020-21, no significant and material orders passed by the regulators or 
courts or tribunals impacting the going concern status and company’s operations in future. 
 
CONSTITUTION OF COMMITTEES 
 
With the change in composition of Board, various Committees of your Board have been 
constituted/re-constituted. The reconstituted committees are hereunder: 
 
A. Composition of the Audit Committee: 
 

The Committee's constitution and terms of reference are in consonance with the provisions of 
Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 18 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015. All the members of the Committee have relevant working experience in financial 
matters. 

 
Details of the composition of the Committee and attendance during the year are as under:  

• Mr. Lalit Kumar(Chairman)# 
• Mr. Rajveer Singh#    
• Mr. Mayank Agarwal 

 

# Mr. Lalit Kumar and Mr. Rajveer Singh has been appointed as Chairman and Member on the 
Committees of Board w.e.f. 29.08.2020  

 

Function of Audit Committee: 

The Audit Committee of the Company’s is entrusted with the primary responsibility to supervise the 
company’s financial reporting process including: 

(1) Oversight of the Company financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial 
information to ensure that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible; 

(2) Recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of auditors of the 
Company; 

(3) Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the statutory 
auditors; 



          

(4) Reviewing, with the management, the annual financial statements and auditor's report thereon 
before submission to the board for approval, with particular reference to: 

(a) Matters required to be included in the director’s responsibility statement to be included in the 
board’s report in terms of clause (c) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013; 

(b) Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same; 

(c) Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by management; 

(d) Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings; 

(e) Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial statements; 

(f) Disclosure of any related party transactions; 

(g) Modified opinion(s) in the draft audit report; 

(5) Reviewing, with the management, the quarterly financial statements before submission to the 
board for approval; 

(6) Reviewing, with the management, the statement of uses / application of funds raised through an 
issue (public issue, rights issue, preferential issue, etc.), the statement of funds utilized for purposes 
other than those stated in the offer document / prospectus / notice and the report submitted by the 
monitoring agency monitoring the utilisation of proceeds of a public or rights issue, and making 
appropriate recommendations to the board to take up steps in this matter; 

(7) Reviewing and monitoring the auditor’s independence and performance, and effectiveness of 
audit process; 

(8) Approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the listed entity with related parties; 

(9) Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments; 

(10) Valuation of undertakings or assets of the listed entity, wherever it is necessary; 

(11) Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems; 

(12) Reviewing, with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors, adequacy of 
the internal control systems; 

(13) Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the internal 
audit department, staffing and seniority of the official heading the department, reporting structure 
coverage and frequency of internal audit; 

(14) Discussion with internal auditors of any significant findings and follow up there on; 

(15) Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into matters 
where there is suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a material 
nature and reporting the matter to the board; 

(16) Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scope of 
audit as well as post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern; 

(17) To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors, debenture 
holders, shareholders (in case of non-payment of declared dividends) and creditors; 

(18) To review the functioning of the whistle blower mechanism; 

(19) approval of appointment of chief financial officer after assessing the qualifications, experience 
and background, etc. of the candidate; 

(20) Carrying out any other function as is mentioned in the terms of reference of the audit 
committee. 

All recommendations made by the Committee during the year were accepted by the Board. 

 
 



          

 
 
During the year, the committee has met 5 times. Attendances of each member at the committee 
meeting were as follows: 
 
SI. No. Name of the Members Status No. of 

meeting(s) 
held 

No. of 
Meeting 
attended 

1 Mr. Lalit Kumar Chairman & Independent Director 5 3 
2 Mr. Rajveer Singh Member & Independent Director 5 3 
3 Mr. Mayank Agarwal Member & Non-Executive Director  5 5 

 

B. Nomination & Remuneration Committee: 

In compliance with Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board has renamed the existing 
“Remuneration Committee” as the “Nomination and Remuneration Committee.” The Committee is 
governed through Nomination & Remuneration Policy and the web link is 
www.shantnuinvestments.com. to access the details of the same. 
 
 
Composition of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee: 
 
Details of the composition of the Committee and attendance during the year are as under:  
 

• Mr. Lalit Kumar(Chairman)# 
• Mr. Rajveer Singh#    
• Mr. Manoj Agarwal 

 

# Mr. Lalit Kumar and Mr. Rajveer Singh has been appointed as Chairman and Member on the 
Committees of Board w.e.f. 29.08.2020. 

 
The brief terms of reference of the Committee inter alia, include the following: 
 
• Succession planning of the Board of Directors and Senior Management Employees; 
 
• Identifying and selection of candidates for appointment as Directors / Independent Directors based 
on certain laid down criteria; 
 
• Identifying potential individuals for appointment as Key Managerial Personnel and to other Senior 
Management positions; 
 
• Formulate and review from time to time the policy for selection and appointment of Directors, Key 
Managerial Personnel and senior management employees and their remuneration; 
 
• Review the performance of the Board of Directors and Senior Management Employees based on 
certain criteria as approved by the Board. 
 
The attendance details of the meeting of the Committees are as follows: 
 
SI. No. Name of the 

Members 
Status No. of 

meeting(s) 
held 

No. of 
Meeting 
attended 

1. Mr. Lalit Kumar Chairman & Independent Director 2 1 
2. Mr. Rajveer Singh Member & Independent Director 2 1 
3. Mr. Manoj Agarwal Member & Non-Executive Director  2 2 

http://www.shantnuinvestments.com/


          

 
Disclosure under the Sexual Harassment of Woman at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & 
Redressal) Act, 2013 
 
In order to prevent sexual harassment of women at work place, New Act named “The Sexual 
Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013” has been 
notified on 9th December, 2013. Under the said Act, our company had constituted an Internal 
Complaints Committee to look into complaints relating to sexual harassment at work place of any 
women employee. During the year under review, the ICC has not received or disposed any complaint 
relating to sexual harassment at work place of any women employee. 
 
The Company has in place a policy on prevention, prohibition and redressal of sexual harassment at 
work place which is applicable to all the employees of the Company. The said policy is available on the 
website of the Company i.e. www.shantnuinvestments.com. 
 
 
Demat Suspense Account/Unclaimed Suspense Account 
 
During the Year under review, There has not been any shares lying in Demat Suspense 
Account/Unclaimed Suspense Account. Hence the Complying with the provisions of Para F of Schedule 
V of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 is not applicable on the 
Company. 
  
Green Initiatives  
 
At present, the Annual Report and other shareholder communications is available in paper format. We 
would like to take the opportunity to encourage you to consider receiving all shareholder 
communications electronically, including future notices of meeting. 
 
Significant and Material Orders Passed By Any Regulators or Court  
 
During the year under review, no significant material order was passed by any regulator or court that 
would impact the going concern status or future business operations of the Company. 
       
Secretarial Standards: 
 
The Company has complied with applicable secretarial Standards. 
 
Appreciation 
 
The Directors would like to place on record their gratitude for the valuable guidance and support 
received from MSEI, SEBI, Registrar of Companies and other government and regulatory agencies and 
all other business associates for the continuous support given by them to the Company. The Directors 
also place on record their appreciation of the commitment, commendable efforts, team work and 
professionalism of all the employees of the Company. 
                               

By the order of the Board 
                                                                    For Shantnu Investments (India) Limited
        
             
        Sd/-    Sd/- 

                Pragya Agarwal                 Mayank Agarwal 
Place:  New Delhi     (Managing Director)                     (Director & CFO) 
Date:  3rd September 2021                  DIN:-00093526    DIN:-00949052 

 

http://www.shantnuinvestments.com/


          

Annexure-A 
 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT 
 
DISCUSSION OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WITH RESPECT TO OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE 
 
During the year under review, your Company has generated net profit of Rs. 868.22 Thousands as 
compared to previous year net profit of Rs. 4474.86 Thousands. Your Directors are continuously 
looking for the avenues for future growth of the Company in its business operations and necessarily 
measures are taken by directors to make the company’s growth to higher level. Your directors ensure 
you to the best of their ability that coming years will be boon to the Company as well as you, being 
stakeholders. 
 
The Financial statements are prepared in compliance with the requirements of Companies Act, 2013 
and the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and 
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India. 
 
OPPORTUNITY AND THREATS 
 
The growth of the Company is subject to opportunity and threats as are applicable to the industry in 
which company operates its business.  
 
RISK AND CONCERN 
 
While risk is an inherent aspect of any business, the Company is conscious of the need to have an 
effecting monitoring mechanism and has put in place appropriate measures for the same. 
 
FUTURE OUTLOOK 
 
The Company is has already entered into the construction related industry along with existing line of 
Business. Your directors are very delighted and happy to say that Company has started doing business 
in relation to construction industry and is expecting good results in the years to come.  
 
INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY 
 
The company has a properandadequateinternalcontrolsystemtoensurethatallassetsaresafeguardedand 
protected against loss from unauthorized use or disposition and those transactions authorized, 
recorded and reported correctly. The internal control is supplemented by extensive program of 
internal audits, review by management and documented policies, guidelines and procedures. 
 
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS AND HUMAN RESOURCES DEVELOPMENT 
 
The industrial relations have been cordial and satisfactory. We recognize the importance of Human 
resources and give full respect for its development and are committed to the development for human 
resource. Efforts continue to make the organization a great place to work. 
 
 
 
 



          

DISCLOSURES 
During the year, the Company has not entered into any transaction of material nature which affects the 
Financials of the Company.  
 
CAUTIONARY FORWARD LOOKING STATEMENTS 
 
Statements in annual report, particularly those which relate to Management Discussion and Analysis, 
describing the Company’s objectives, projections, estimates and expectations, may constitute “forward 
looking statements” within the meaning of applicable laws and regulations. Although the expectations 
are based on assumptions, the actual results might differ 
 
  

By the order of the Board 
                                                                  For Shantnu Investments (India) Limited  

Place:  New Delhi 
Date:  3rd September 2021 
 

          
       Sd/-             Sd/- 

                                           Pragya Agarwal                              Mayank Agarwal 
                                                      (Managing Director)                            (Director & CFO) 

                                               DIN:-00093526                            DIN:-00949052 
   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



          

 
           Annexure B 

Form MR-3 
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2021 
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment 

and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014] 
 
 
To, 
The Members, 
SHANTNU INVESTMENTS (INDIA) LTD  
DSC-319, DLF SOUTH COURT, SAKET NEW DELHI-110017 
CIN:- L45100DL1973PLC006795 
 
 
We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the 
adherence to good corporate practices by SHANTNU INVESTMENTS (INDIA) LTD(herein after called 
the company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for 
evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon. 
 
Based on our verification of the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other 
records maintained by SHANTNU INVESTMENTS (INDIA) LTD(herein after called the company)and 
also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives 
during the conduct of secretarial audit, I hereby report that in my opinion, the company has, during 
the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31st March, 2021 complied with the statutory 
provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-
mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter: 
 
We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records 
maintained by (“the Company”) for the financial year ended on 31st, March, 2021 according to the 
provisions of: 
 
(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;  
(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder; 
(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder; 
(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to 

the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial 
Borrowings; [Not Applicable] 

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board 
of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):-  

 
(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and 

Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;  
(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) 

Regulations, 2015;  
(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2009; [Not Applicable] 
(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) 

Regulations, 2014; [Not Applicable] 
(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) 

Regulations, 2008; [Not Applicable] 
(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer 

Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client; 



          

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 
2009;[Not Applicable as the Company has not delisted/ proposed to delist its 
equity shares from any stock exchange during thefinancial year under review;] 

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998; 
[Not Applicable as the Company has not bought back/ proposed to buy back any 
of its securities during the financial year under review;] 

(i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 

 
I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India. 
(ii) The Listing Agreement entered into by the Company with the stock Exchange. 

 
During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, 
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above except 
 

• The Intimation for Closing of Trading Window to the stock exchange not duly on time 
pursuant to the provision of SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015. 

 
• Further pursuant to Approval of merger of Ayushman Infratech Pvt Ltd, Greatvalue 

Infrastructure India Ltd and Shri Paras Nath Plastics Pvt Ltd with Shantnu Investments 
(India) Ltd, Secured Business Loan from SIDBI Bank @ 12.75 p.a. with monthly rest, 
payable in 114 installment of Rs. 4,38,000/- each from 1st to 113th Installment and Rs 
506000/- for 114th Installment. The loan is against the Corporate Guarantee given by M/s 
Greatvalue Homz Private Limited over its property situated at DSC - 319, DLF South Court, 
Saket, New Delhi. The said loan is in the name of the Transferor Company Ayushman 
Infratech Pvt. Ltd and respective formalities w.r.t. transfer of the Charge in the name of 
the company Shantnu Investments (India) Limited are not yet completed. However as per 
the Management of the company had requested to the Registrar of Companies, NCT of 
Delhi & Haryana but it is still pending. 

 
I further report that: 
 

1. The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive 
Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition 
of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in 
compliance with the provisions of the Act except that Mr. Lalit Kumar (DIN: 07990864) and 
Mr. Rajveer Singh (DIN: 08854539) appointed as Independent Director on 29/08/2020 but 
before Audit Committee Meeting and Nomination and Remuneration Committee didn’t 
have any Independent Director. 
 

2. Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed 
notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and 
obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and 
for meaningful participation at the meeting. 
 
Further due to Non appointment of any Independent Director in the BOD the Company 
held its Audit Committee Meeting on 24/06/2020 and 30/07/2020 without proper 
Quorum of Independent Director. 
 
Nomination and Remuneration Committee also held on 29/08/2020 without the proper 
Quorum for Appointment of Independent Director. 



          

 
3. Majority decision is carried through and recorded in the minutes of the Meetings. Further as 

informed, no dissent was given by any director in respect of resolutions passed in the board 
and committee meetings. 

 
I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with 
the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, 
regulations and guidelines. 
 
I further report that during the audit period the company has: 

1. Appointed M/s Narender & Associates Company Secretaries as Secretarial Auditor of the 
Company for the FY 2019-20 in compliance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. 
 

2. Appointed M/s Sanjay Rastogi& Associates Chartered Accountants as Internal Auditor of the 
Company for the FY 2020-21 in compliance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. 
 

3. Mr. Lalit Kumar (DIN: 07990864) and Mr. Rajveer Singh (DIN: 08854539) appointed as 
Independent Director of the Company. 
 

4. During the reporting company change its main object clause by replacing with new object & 
other object of the Company and also adopted the New Memorandum of Association and 
Article of Association as per Companies Act, 2013in the Annual General Meeting of Company. 
 
        
 

For Narender & Associates 
Date:  25/08/2021            Company Secretaries 
Place: New Delhi 
UDIN:A043952C000827075                          Sd/- 

                           CS Narender Thakur 
            Proprietor  
       ACS No. 43952 
          CP No. 16690 



          

 
 
 
To, 
The Members, 
SHANTNU INVESTMENTS (INDIA) LTD  
DSC-319, DLF SOUTH COURT, SAKET NEW DELHI-110017 
CIN:- L45100DL1973PLC006795 
 
Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter. 

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the company. Our 
responsibility is to expressan opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit provided 
to us. 

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable 
assurance about thecorrectness of the contents of theSecretarial records. The verification was 
done on test basis to ensure that correct factsare reflected in secretarial records. We believe 
that the processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basisfor our opinion. 

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of 
Accounts of the company. 

4. The compliance by the Company of applicable financial laws, like direct and indirect tax laws, 
has not been reviewed inthis audit since the same have been subject to review by statutory 
Auditors and other designated professionals 

5. Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the 
applicability and compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc. 

6. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, 
standards is there responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the 
verification of procedures on test basis. 

7. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company 
nor of the efficacy oreffectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the 
company. 

For Narender & Associates 
Company Secretaries 
 
 Sd/- 
 
CS Narender Thakur 
Proprietor  
ACS No. 43952 
CP No. 16690 

Date:  25/08/2021 
Place: New Delhi 
UDIN: A043952C000827075 
 

 

 

 

 

 



I. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:
CIN : CIN : L45100DL1973PLC006795
Registration Date : 28/08/1973
Name of the Company : SHANTNU INVESTMENTS (INDIA) LIMITED
Category/Sub-category of the Company :

: DSC-319, DLF South Court, Saket,
New Delhi - 110017
Ph. : 011-41349612-14
E-mail ID : cs@greatvalueindia.com. 

Whether listed company : Yes, listed on Metro Politan Stock Exchange of India Limited
: Skyline Financial Services Private Limited

D-153, 1st Floor, Okhla Industrial Area, 
Phase- I, New Delhi – 110 020

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

1.

III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE   -   

IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breaking as % of Total Equity)
i) Category - wise Share Holding

Demat Physical Total Demat Physical Total
% of 
Total 

Shares
A. Promoters

1. Indian
a) Individual / HUF 42000 ….. 42000 42000 ----- 42000 21.00 0.2
b) Central Govt. ----- ----- ----- ----- ----- ----- ----- -----
c) State Govt (s) ----- ----- ----- ----- ----- ----- ----- -----
d) Bodies Corp. ----- ----- ----- ----- ----- ----- ----- -----
e) Banks / FI ----- ----- ----- ----- ----- ----- ----- -----
f) Any Other ----- ----- ----- ----- ----- ----- ----- -----

Sub Total (A) (1) 42000 ----- 42000 42000 ----- 42000 21.00 0.2

Construction and Real Estate Development 4100 100%

Category of Shareholders

No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year [As 
on 31st March, 2020]

No. of Shares held at the end of the year                                  
[As on 31st March, 2021]

% Change During the 
Year

% of Total 
Shares

20.80

S. 
No.

Name & Description of Main Products /
Services

Holding/Subsi/Associate % of shares held

1
N.A. N.A.

N.A. N.A.

-----
-----

ANNEXURE - C

FORM NO. MGT 9

vi)
vii) Name, Address & contact details of the Registrar & Transfer Agent, if any.

S. 
No.

Name & Description of Main Products / 
Services

NIC Code of the Product/service

iv) Listed Company 
v) Address of the Registered office  & contact details

%  to total turnover of the company

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
(As on Financial Year Ended on 31st March, 2021)

(Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies act, 2003 and Rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014)

i)
ii)
iii)

CIN/GLN

N.A.

Applicable Section

20.80
-----
-----
-----



Demat Physical Total Demat Physical Total
% of 
Total 

Shares
2. Foreign
a) NRIs - Individuals ----- ----- ----- ----- ----- ----- ----- -----
b) Other- Individuals ----- ----- ----- ----- ----- ----- ----- -----
c) Bodies Corp. ----- ----- ----- ----- ----- ----- ----- -----
d) Banks/FI ----- ----- ----- ----- ----- ----- ----- -----
e) Any other ----- ----- ----- ----- ----- ----- ----- -----

Sub Total (A) (2) ----- ----- ----- ----- ----- ----- ----- -----

42000 ----- 42000 42000 ----- 42000 21.0 -

B. Public Shareholding
1. Institutions
a) Mutual Funds ----- ----- ----- ----- ----- ----- ----- -----
b) Banks/FI ----- ----- ----- ----- ----- ----- ----- -----
c) Central Govt. ----- ----- ----- ----- ----- ----- ----- -----
d) State Govt (s). ----- ----- ----- ----- ----- ----- ----- -----
e) Venture Capital Funds ----- ----- ----- ----- ----- ----- ----- -----
f) Insurance Companies ----- ----- ----- ----- ----- ----- ----- -----
g) FIIs ----- ----- ----- ----- ----- ----- ----- -----
h) Foreign VCF ----- ----- ----- ----- ----- ----- ----- -----
i) Others (Specify) ----- ----- ----- ----- ----- ----- ----- -----

Sub Total (B) (1) ----- ----- ----- ----- ----- ----- ----- -----

2. Non - Instititions ----- ----- ----- ----- ----- ----- ----- -----
a) Bodies Corp.

i) Indian ----- ----- ----- ----- ----- ----- ----- -----
ii) Overseas ----- ----- ----- ----- ----- ----- ----- -----

b) Individuals
----- 79160 79160 ----- 79160 79160 39.58 -----

----- 78840 78840 ----- 78840 78840 39.42 -----

c) Others (Specify) ----- ----- ----- ----- ----- ----- ----- -----
Sub Total (B) (2) ----- 158000 158000 ----- 158000 158000 79.00 -----

----- 158000 158000 ----- 158000 158000 79.00 -----

Demat Physical Total Demat Physical Total
% of 
Total 

Shares
C.

----- ----- ----- ----- ----- ----- ----- -----
Grand Total (A+B+C) 42000 158000 200000 42000 158000 200000 100

-----
Total shareholding of 

promoter (A) = (A) (1)+(A) 
(2) 21.0

-----
-----

-----
-----
-----
-----
-----

Category of Shareholders

No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year [As 
on 31st March, 2020]

No. of Shares held at the end of the year                                  
[As on 31st March, 2021]

% Change During the 
Year

% of Total 
Shares

-----
-----

-----

-----
-----

i) Individual share-
holders holding nominal 
share capital upto Rs. 1 
lakh

39.58

-----
-----
-----
-----
-----
-----

Category of Shareholders

No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year [As 
on 31st March, 2020]

No. of Shares held at the end of the year                                  
[As on 31st March, 2021]

% Change During the 
Year

% of Total 
Shares

Shares held by Custodian 
for GDRs & ADRs -----

ii) Individual share-
holders holding nominal 
share capital in excess 
Rs. 1 lakh

39.42

-----
79.00

Total public shareholding (B) 
= (B) (1)+(B) (2) 79.00

100



(ii) Shareholding of Promoters

36400 36400 ----- -----

5600 5600 ----- -----

(iii) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding - 

5600

5600

36400

36400

Shareholder's Name

Shareholding at the beginning of the year Shareholding at the end of the year

% Change in Share-
holding During the 

YearNo. of 
Shares

% of Total Shares of 
Company

% of Shares 
Pledged No. of Shares % of Total Shares of 

Company

% of 
Shares 
Pledged

Manoj Agarwal 18.20 ----- 18.20

Pragya Agarwal 2.80 ----- 2.80

S. 
No.

For Each of the 
Directors And KMP

Particulars Shareholding during the year Cumulative Shareholding during the year

No. of Shares % of total shares of the company No. of Shares % of total shares of the company

At the end of the year 2.80 5600 2.80

At the beginning of the 
year 18.20

1. Pragya Agarwal
At the beginning of the 

year 2.80

Increase/ Decrease due 
to Purchase/transfer of 

share 
0 0.00

2 Manoj Agarwal

Increase/ Decrease due 
to Purchase/transfer of 

share 
0 0.00

At the end of the year 18.20 36400 18.20



(iv) Shareholding Pattern of Top Ten Shareholders :

No. of Shares

18000

18000

5000

5000

6000

6000

6000

6000

20000

20000

(Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs)

S. 
No.

Shareholder's Name Particulars Shareholding during the year Cumulative Shareholding during the year

9.00
18000 9.00

% of total shares of the company No. of Shares % of total shares of the company

2 Aman Jain At the beginning of the 
year 2.50

Increase in Shares Due 
to allotment of Bonus 

Shares
0 0.00

1 Akansha Jain At the beginning of the 
year 9.00

Increase/ Decrease due 
to Purchase/transfer of 

share 
0 0.00

At the end of the year

0.00

At the end of the year 2.50
5000 2.50

At the beginning of the 
year 3.00

At the end of the year 3.00
6000 3.00

4 Akash Jain At the beginning of the 
year 3.00

3 Davendra K. Gupta

Increase/ Decrease due 
to Purchase/transfer of 

share 
0 0.00

At the end of the year 3.00
6000 3.00

Increase/ Decrease due 
to Purchase/transfer of 

share 
0

5 Sachin Agarwal At the beginning of the 
year 10.00

Increase/ Decrease due 
to Purchase/transfer of 

share 
0 0.00

10.0020000
10.00At the end of the year



5000

5000

5000

5000

40

9640

20840

20840

5000

5000

0.00

At the beginning of the 
year 2.50

At the end of the year 2.50
5000 2.50

7 Pratik Kumar At the beginning of the 
year 2.50

6 Sudhir Agarwal

Increase/ Decrease due 
to Purchase/transfer of 

share 
0 0.00

At the end of the year 2.50
5000 2.50

Increase/ Decrease due 
to Purchase/transfer of 

share 
0

8 Anupama Agarwal At the beginning of the 
year 0.02

Increase/ Decrease due 
to Purchase/transfer of 

share 
9600 4.80

0.00

At the end of the year 4.82
9640 4.82

At the beginning of the 
year 10.42

At the end of the year 10.42
20840 10.42

10 Satender Sharma At the beginning of the 
year 2.50

9 Rohit Agarwal

Increase/ Decrease due 
to Purchase/transfer of 

share 
0 0.00

At the end of the year 2.50
5000 2.50

Increase in Shares Due 
to allotment of Bonus 

Shares
0



(v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

a.

b. Manoj Agarwal

Mayank Agarwal

V. INDEBTEDNESS
Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment -- 

1.

i. Principal Amount -               80,356                                
ii. Interest due but not paid -               1,337                                  
iii. Interest accrued but not due -               -                                          

-               81,693                                
2.

* Addition -               -                                          
* Reduction -               40,000                                
Net Change -               -40,000                               

3.
i. Principal Amount -               40,356                                
ii. Interest due but not paid -               1,274                                  
iii. Interest accrued but not due -               -                                          
Total (i+ii+iii) -               41,630                                

VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager -- NIL

Particulars of Remuneration
Gross Salary

2 Stock Option
3 Sweat Equity
4 Commission

-  as % of profit
-  others, specify…

5 Others, please specify
Total (A)
Ceiling as per the Act

Pragya Agarwal At the beginning of the 
year

5600 2.8

S. 
No.

For Each of the 
Directors and KMP

Particulars Shareholding at the beginning of the year Cumulative Shareholding during the year

No. of Shares

At the end of the year 5600 2.8 5600 2.8

% of total shares of the company No. of Shares % of total shares of the company

Increase/ Decrease due 
to Purchase/transfer of 

share 
0 0.00

Increase/ Decrease due 
to Purchase/transfer of 

share 
0 0

At the end of the year 36400 18.20 36400 18.20

At the beginning of the 
year

36400 18.2

-                                               

At the end of the year 20000 10 20000 10

Particulars Secured Loans excluding Deposits 
(Figures in 000's)

Unsecured Loans(Figures 
in 000's)

Deposits(
Figures 
in 000's)

Total 
Indebtedness(Figures in 

000's)

c. At the beginning of the 
year

20000 10

Increase/ Decrease due 
to Purchase/transfer of 

share 
0 0

40,000                                      
-                                                               -40,000                                    

Indebtedness at the end of the financial year
22,406                                                     

Indebtedness at the beginning of the financial year

22,406                                                     57,950                                      
212                                                          1,125                                        

-                                                               
Total (i+ii+iii) 22,618                                                     59,075                                      
Change in Indebtedness during the financial year

1
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 
17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax 
Act, 1961
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) 
Income- tax Act, 1961

17,950                                      

S.No.

172                                                          1,101                                        
-                                                               -                                               

22,578                                                     19,051                                      

Total AmountName of MD/WTD/Manager



B. Remuneration to other Directors -- NIL
Particulars of Remuneration
3. Independent Directors

35000 35000 70,000

     - Commission
     - Others, please specify
Total (1) 35000 35000 70,000

Manoj 
Agarwal

Non Directors
0 0

     - Commission
     - Others, please specify
Total (2) 0 0

Total (B) = (1+2)
Total Managerial Remuneration
Overall Ceiling as per the Act

C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than MD/Manager/WTD -- 

Gross Salary
5,40,000.00                    

2 Stock Option
3 Sweat Equity
4 Commission

-  as % of profit
-  others, specify…

5 Others, please specify
Total (A) 5,40,000.00                    

VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT / COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES : NIL

A. Company

B. Directors

NIL
C. Other Officers in default  

For & on Behalf of Board of Directors

Sd/-          Sd/-
                                              Pragya Agarwal                          Mayank Agarwal
                                              DIN 00093526                         DIN:00949052

      Director & CFO

Date: 04.09.2021
Place: New Delhi

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) 
Income- tax Act, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax 
Act, 1961

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 
17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961

1 Vinay Anand 
5,40,000

Type Section of the 
Companies Act

Brief description

Managing Director

0

S.No. Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel
CEO Company Secretary CFO Total

Lalit Kumar Rajveer Singh

      - Fee for attending board, committee 
meetings

S.No.

      - Fee for attending board committee meetings

Details of Penalty / Punishment / 
Compounding Fees imposed

Authority (RD / 
NCLT / COURT)

Appeal made, if any 
(give details)

5,40,000.00                                          

Pragya AgarwalMayank 
Agarwal

0

Name of Directors Total Amount



          

 

Annexure D 
 
Statement of disclosure pursuant to Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the 
Rules 5(2) and 5(3) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial 
Personnel) Rules, 2014 
 
A.  The information required pursuant to Section 197 read with Rule 5 (1) (i) of The 

Companies (Appointment and Remuneration) Rules, 2014 in respect of ratio of 
remuneration of each director to the median remuneration of the employees of the 
Company for the Financial Year are as follows: 

 
S. No Name of Director Designation % increase in 

remuneration 
from previous 

year 
 

Ratio 
(Remuneration of 

Director to Median 
Remuneration) 

1. Mrs. Pragya Agarwal Managing Director Not applicable  
 

Not applicable 

2. Mr. Mayank Agarwal Director & CFO Not applicable  
 

Not applicable 

3. Mr. Manoj Agarwal Non-Executive Director Not applicable  
 

Not applicable 

4. Mr. Lalit Kumar Independent Director  Nil 
 

Not applicable 

5. Mr. Rajveer Singh Independent Director 
 

Nil 
 

Not applicable 

6. Mr. Vinay Anand Company secretary & 
Compliance Officer  

Nil 
 

Not applicable 

Note:  For this purpose, No sitting fees has been paid to the Directors during the current Financial 
Year. *MRE Median 
 
• Due to the financial hurdles, Mrs. Pragya Agarwal, Managing Director and Mr. Mayank Agarwal, 

Director and CFO of the Company was not drawing any salary from your company, Hence 
considered as Not Applicable. 
 

• The details of remuneration/sitting fees paid to the Independent Directors are detailed in the 
financial statement. The ratio of remuneration and percentage increase for the Independent 
Directors’ remuneration has not been considered for this purpose. Hence considered as Nil. 

 
• There was no increase in remuneration of Mr. Vinay Anand, Company secretary & Compliance 

Officer in the current financial year, hence reported as NIL. 
 

• The median remuneration of employees of the Company during the financial year was  
Rs 2,10,540/- 
 

• The Company had 25 Permanent employees on the rolls of the Company as on March 31, 2021. 
 
 
 
 



          

 
 
 

B. NAMES OF EMPLOYEES WHO ARE IN RECEIPT OF AGGREGATE REMUNERATION OF NOT 
LESS THAN RUPEES ONE CRORE AND TWO LAKHS IF EMPLOYED THROUGHOUT THE 
FINANCIAL YEAR 2020-21 :- N.A. 
 

C. NAMES OF EMPLOYEES WHOSE REMUNERATION IN AGGREGATE WAS NOT LESS THAN 
RUPEES EIGHT LAKHS AND FIFTY THOUSAND PER MONTH IF EMPLOYED FOR A PART OF 
THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2020-21:- N.A 
 

D. NAMES OF EMPLOYEES WHO IF EMPLOYED THROUGHOUT THE FINANCIAL YEAR OR PART 
THEREOF, WAS IN RECEIPT OF REMUNERATION IN THAT YEAR WHICH, IN THE 
AGGREGATE, OR AS THE CASE MAY BE, AT A RATE WHICH, IN THE AGGREGATE, IS IN 
EXCESS OF THAT DRAWN BY THE MANAGING DIRECTOR OR WHOLE-TIME DIRECTOR OR 
MANAGER AND HOLDS BY HIMSELF OR ALONG WITH HIS SPOUSE AND DEPENDENT 
CHILDREN, NOT LESS THAN TWO PERCENT OF THE EQUITY SHARES OF THE COMPANY :- 
N.A. 

 
 
Notes:  

1. Gross Remuneration includes Salary, House Rent Allowance and other perquisites like Medical 
Reimbursement, Leave Travel Assistance, Furnishing Allowance and Company’s Contribution 
to Provident Fund, payment for gratuity and leave encashment. 
 

2. Information about qualifications, total experience and last employment is based on the 
particulars furnished by the concerned employee. 
 
 

3. The nature of employment is regular and is governed as per service rules of the Company. 
Other terms and conditions of employment are as per the contract/letter of 
appointment/resolution and rules of the Company. 

 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 

Independent Auditor’s Report 

To the Members of Shantnu Investments (India) Limited 

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Opinion 

We have audited the accompanyingFinancial Statements of Shantnu Investments 
(India) Limited (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 
2021, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the 
Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended on 
that date, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory 
information (hereinafter referred to as “the Financial Statements”). 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given 
to us, the aforesaid Financial Statements give the information required by 
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair 
view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 
of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as 
amended, (“Ind AS”) and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the 
state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2021, the Profit and total 
comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that 
date. 

Basis for opinion 

We conducted our audit of the Financial Statements in accordance with the Standards 
on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our responsibilities under 
those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of 
the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in 
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of 
India (ICAI) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the  
Financial Statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, 
and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these 
requirements and the ICAI’s Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we 
have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on 
the Financial Statements. 

Key audit matters 

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most 
significance in our auditof the standalone financial statements of the current period. These 
matters were addressed in the context ofour audit of the standalone financial statementsas 
a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we donot provide a separate opinion on 
these matters. 
We have determined that there are no key audit matters to communicate in our report. 

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon 

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other 
information. The other information comprises the information included in the 
Management Discussion and Analysis, Board’s Report including Annexures to Board’s 
Report, Shareholder’s Information, but does not include the Financial Statements and 
our auditor’s report thereon. 

https://taxguru.in/company-law/presidents-assent-companies-act-2013.html
https://taxguru.in/company-law/mca-notifies-roadmap-applicability-indian-accounting-standards-ind.html


Our opinion on the Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we 
do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the  Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the 
other information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider 
whether the other information is materially inconsistent with theFinancial Statements or 
our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be 
materially misstated. 

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material 
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have 
nothing to report in this regard due to non availability of those informations. 

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 
134(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation of these Financial Statements that give 
a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, total comprehensive 
income, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the  and 
other accounting principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility also includes 
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the 
Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds 
and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; 
making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, 
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were 
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting 
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the  Financial Statements that 
give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud 
or error. 

In preparing the  Financial Statements, management is responsible for assessing the 
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters 
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless 
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no 
realistic alternative but to do so. 

The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting 
process. 

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Financial 
Statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or 
error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance 
is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in 
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. 
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually 
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic 
decisions of users taken on the basis of theseFinancial Statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and 
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Financial Statements, 
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to 
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from 
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, 
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal 
controls. 



• Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to 
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 
143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether 
the Company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the 
operating effectiveness of such controls. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management. 

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis 
of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material 
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on 
the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material 
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the 
related disclosures in the Financial Statements or, if such disclosures are 
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence 
obtained up to the date of our auditor’s However, future events or conditions may 
cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern. 

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of theFinancial Statements, 
including the disclosures, and whether the Financial Statements represent the 
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 
 

Materialityis themagnitude of misstatements in the Financial Statements that, 
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a 
reasonably knowledgeable user of the Financial Statements may be influenced. We 
consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our 
audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any 
identified misstatements in the Financial Statements. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, 
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any 
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have 
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to 
communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be 
thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. 

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine 
those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the Financial Statements of 
the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in 
our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the 
matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not 
be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would 
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication. 

 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that: 

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best 
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the 
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books. 

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive 
Income, Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by 
this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of account. 



d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Financial Statements comply with the  specified under 
Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. 

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 
31, 2021 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified 
as on March 31, 2021 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of 
the Act. 

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting 
of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate 
Report in “Annexure A”. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy 
and operating effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls over financial 

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance 
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our 
opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us 
i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial 
position. 

ii. the Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for 
which there were any material foreseeable losses. 

iii. There was no amount which was required to be transferred to the Investor Education 
and Protection Fund by the company. 

2. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by 
the Central Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure B” 
a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the order. 

 

For P.K. Narula& Co. 
Chartered Accountants 

FRNo.016470N 

 

Sd/- 

Pramod Kumar Narula 

Partner 
Membership No. 085727 

Place: Delhi 
Date:  30thJune, 2021 

UDIN: 21085727AAAANV9864  

 

 

 

 

  

https://taxguru.in/company-law/companies-act-2013-companies-accounts-rules-2014.html
https://taxguru.in/company-law/companies-auditors-report-order-caro-2016-wef-01042015.html


 

 

Annexure “A” to the Independent Auditor’s Report 

(Referred to in paragraph 1(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory 
Requirements’ section of our report to the Members of Shantnu Investments (India) 
Limited of even date) 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of 
Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Shantnu 
Investments (India) Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2021 in conjunction with 
our audit of the  Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. 

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Board of Directors of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining 
internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria 
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control 
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial 
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These 
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate 
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and 
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to respective company’s policies, 
the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the 
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of 
reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013. 

Auditor’s Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls over 
financial reporting of the Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in 
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over 
Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) 
of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial 
controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical 
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was 
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material 
respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy 
of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating 
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included 
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, 
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the 
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The 
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of 
the risks of material misstatement of the Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or 
error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to 
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the internal financial controls system over 
financial reporting of the Company. 

 

 

https://taxguru.in/chartered-accountant/summaryguidance-note-audit-internal-financial-controls-financial-reporting.html
https://taxguru.in/chartered-accountant/summaryguidance-note-audit-internal-financial-controls-financial-reporting.html
https://taxguru.in/chartered-accountant/summaryguidance-note-audit-internal-financial-controls-financial-reporting.html


Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to 
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the 
preparation of Financial Statements for external purposes in accordance with generally 
accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal financial control over financial 
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of 
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and 
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that 
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of  Financial Statements 
in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and 
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of 
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance 
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition,  use, or disposition 
of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the  Financial Statements. 

Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, 
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, 
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, 
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to 
future periods are subject to   the risk that the internal financial control over financial 
reporting may become inadequate because of changes inconditions, 
   or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to 
us, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls 
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over  financial 
reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2021, based on the internal control 
over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential 
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal 
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India. 

 

For P.K. Narula & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 

 F R No. 016470N 

 

Sd/- 

Pramod Kumar Narula 
Partner 

Membership No. 085727 
Place: Delhi 

Date:  30th June, 2021 
UDIN: 21085727AAAANV9864  

  



 

Annexure ‘B’ to the Independent Auditor’s Report 

(Referred to in paragraph 2 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory 
Requirements’ section of our report to the Members of Shantnu Investments (India) 
Limited of even date) 

i.In respect of the Company’s fixed assets: 

(a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including 
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets. 

(b) The Company has a program of verification to cover all the items of fixed assets in a 
phased manner which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the 
Company and the nature of its assets. Pursuant to the program, certain fixed assets 
were physically verified by the management during the year. According to the 
information and explanations given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on 
such verification. 

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us, the records examined by 
us and based on the examination of the conveyance deeds / registered sale deed 
provided to us, we report that, the title deeds, comprising all the immovable properties 
of land and buildings which are freehold, are held in the name of the Company as at the 
balance sheet date. In respect of immovable properties of land and building that have 
been taken on lease and disclosed as fixed assets in theFinancial Statements, the lease 
agreements are in the name of the Company. 

ii. According to the information & explanation given to us and on the basis of our 
examination of the records of the company,The inventory includes land, construction 
WIP, construction and development material.Physical verification of the same has been 
conducted by the management at proper interval and no material discrepancies were 
noticed on such verification. 

iii. During the year, the company has not granted any loan, secured or unsecured to the 
Companies, firms or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 
of Companies Act 2013. Thus clause 3(iii)(a), (b)of the CARO 2016 are not applicable to 
the company during the year under audit. 

iv. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the 
Company has complied with the provisions of Sections 185 and 186 of the Act in 
respect of grant of loans, making investments and providing guarantees and securities, 
as applicable. 

v. The Company has not accepted deposits during the year and does not have any 
unclaimed deposits as at March 31, 2021 and therefore, the provisions of the clause 3 
(v) of the Order are not applicable to the Company. 

vi. As informed to us the company is not falling under the threshold limit of companies 
reporting to maintain cost audit prescribed by central government under section 148(1) 
of the Companies Act, 2013 during the course under audit. 

vii. According to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of statutory 
dues: 

(a) The Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues, 
including Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax, Goods and Service 
Tax, Customs Duty, Cess and other material statutory dues applicable to it with the 
appropriate authorities. 

(b) There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Income Tax, Goods and 
Service Tax, and other material statutory dues in arrears as at March 31, 2021 fora 
period of more than six months from the date they became payable. 



(c) According to the information and explanations given to us, the material dues 
including income-tax, Goods and services tax, or cess which have not been deposited 
with the appropriate authorities on account of any dispute are as below:  

Name of Statue Nature of 
Dues (AY) 

Amount (Rs.) 

UP VAT ACT  VAT DEMAND 50,73,722 
CST ACT CST DEMAND 10,00,000 

UP ENTRY TAX ACT ENTRY TAX 1,00,000 
 

viii. The Company has not made any default in repayment of any loans or borrowings 
from financial institutions, banks and government. 

ix. The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public 
offer (including debt instruments) or term loans and hence reporting under clause 3 (ix) 
of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

x. To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations 
given to us, no fraud by the Company or no material fraud on the Company by its 
officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the year. 

xi. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the 
Company has paid / provided managerial remuneration in accordance with the requisite 
approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act. 

xii. The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause 3 (xii) of 
the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

xiii. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the 
Company is in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 where 
applicable, for all transactions with the related parties and  the details of related party 
transactions have been disclosed in theFinancial Statements as required by the 
applicable accounting standards. 

xiv. During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private 
placement of shares or fully or partly paid convertible debentures and hence reporting 
under clause 3 (xiv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

xv. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, during 
the year the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its Directors 
or persons connected to its directors and hence provisions of section 192 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company. 

xvi. The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve 
Bank of India Act, 1934. 

For P.K. Narula & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 

F R No. 016470N 

 

Sd/- 

Pramod Kumar Narula 
Partner 

Membership No. 085727 
Place: Delhi 

Date:  30th June, 2021 
UDIN: 21085727AAAANV9864  

 



SHANTNU INVESTMENTS (INDIA) LIMITED
CIN : L45100DL1973PLC006795
Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2021 -0.00                     0.01                     

All Figures in Thousands unless otherwise stated
 As at  As at

31st March 2021 31st March 2020

3 28,654.42             27,787.09            
4 200.00                  200.00                 

Other Financial Assets 5 11,387.01             5,355.16              
6 4,646.25               5,010.25              
7 165.18                  165.18                 

TOTAL 45,052.86           38,517.68          

8 8,823.65               14,444.88            

Trade receivable 9 7,086.31               10,257.14            
Cash and cash equivalents 10 1,418.50               3,262.84              
Loans 11 -                        20,000.00            

12 1,940.37               1,319.95              
13 53,518.96             56,436.30            

TOTAL 72,787.79           1,05,721.11       

GRAND TOTAL 1,17,840.65        1,44,238.79       

14 2,000.00               2,000.00              
15 36,036.94             35,168.72            

TOTAL 38,036.94           37,168.72          

LIABILITIES

Borrowings 16 17,950.00             80,356.00            
17 1,258.89               1,163.00              

19,208.89           81,519.00          

Trade payables 18
a) total outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises -                        -                       
b) Other than micro and small enterprises 8,873.63               4,905.38              

Other Financial Liabilities 19 36,511.47             18,711.68            
20 15,141.39             1,886.94              
21 68.33                    47.07                   
22 -                        -                       

TOTAL 60,594.82           25,551.07          

GRAND TOTAL 1,17,840.65        1,44,238.79       

Other notes forming part of Financial Statements                  3-44
As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the board of directors

 Pragya Agarwal Mayank Agarwal
Managing Director Director & C.F.O.
DIN: 00093526 DIN:00949052

Pramod Kumar Narula
Partner

Vinay Anand
Company Secretary

Place: New Delhi

Notes

ASSETS
Non-current assets

Financial Assets

Deferred tax assets (net)

Current assets

Property, Plant and Equipment

Other non-current Assets

Inventories

Financial Assets

Particulars

Capital Work in Progress

Current Tax Assets (Net)

Membership  No. 085727

Financial Liabilities

Current Tax Liabilities

Provisions

Provisions

Other current assets

 EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Corporate Information and Significant Accounting Policies 1&2

Sd/-                                    Sd/-

            Sd/-

Dated: 30.06.2021

Equity
Equity Share capital

For   P.K. Narula & Co.
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Regn. No. 016470N

Other Equity

Non-current liabilities

Current liabilities
Financial Liabilities

Other current liabilities

            Sd/-



SHANTNU INVESTMENTS (INDIA) LIMITED
CIN : L45100DL1973PLC006795
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2021

All Figures in Thousands unless otherwise stated

 Notes  Year ended 31st 
March 2021 

 Year ended 31st 
March 2020 

REVENUE
Revenue From Operations 23 1,29,639.96           73,793.82              
Other income 24 971.15                   6,070.78                
Total 1,30,611.11         79,864.60            

EXPENSES
Cost  of material consumed 25 69,863.15              36,086.09              
Purchase of Stock in Trade 26 -                         -                        
Changes in inventories of finished goods, Stock-in -Trad   27 -                         -                        
Construction Expenses 28 37,955.64              13,255.81              
Employee Benefits Expense 29 12,468.87              13,225.93              
Financial Cost 30 5,058.42                7,218.93                
Depreciation and amortization expense 31 1,678.93                2,475.48                
Other Expenses 32 2,730.27                6,073.02                
Total 1,29,755.28         78,335.25            

Profit/(loss) before tax 855.83                 1,529.35              
Tax expense: 33
Current Tax 133.99                   239.09                   
Mat Credit Entitlement -133.99                  -239.09                 
Earlier year taxes 39.35                     0.11                       
Deferred Tax Liab / (Assets) 255.90                   -2,535.81              

295.25                 -2,535.70             
Profit (Loss) for the period 560.58                 4,065.04              

Other Comprehensive Income
Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss -                         -                        

Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

Remeasurement Gain / (Loss) on Defined Benefit 
Plans

415.73                   553.80                   

Income Tax Effect -108.09                  -143.99                 

Total Comprehensive Income for the period 
(Comprising Profit/ (Loss) and Other 
Comprehensive Income for the period)

868.22                 4,474.85              

Earnings per equity share (Face value of Rs 10/- 
each)

34

Basic 2.80                       20.33                     
Diluted 2.80                       20.33                     

Other notes forming part of Financial Statements                  3-44
As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the board of directors
For   P.K. Narula & Co.

            Sd/-             Sd/-
 Pragya Agarwal Mayank Agarwal
Managing Director Director & C.F.O.

Pramod Kumar Narula DIN: 00093526 DIN:00949052
Partner
Membership  No. 085727             Sd/-

Vinay Anand
Place: New Delhi Company Secretary

            Sd/-

Dated: 30.06.2021

Particulars 

Chartered Accountants

Corporate Information and Significant Accounting 

ICAI Firm Regn. No. 016470N



SHANTNU INVESTMENTS (INDIA) LIMITED
Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 31st March 2021

All Figures in Thousands unless otherwise stated

Particulars Year ended 
31st March 2021

Year ended 
31st March 2020

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES :
Net Profit/(Loss) before tax & exceptional items. 855.83                    1,529.35                   
Adjustment  for :
Profit on Sales of Fixed Assets -                         -4,613.58                 
Interest Income -970.05                  -14.94                      
Income from Non cash item -                         -1,442.27                 
Bad Debts -                         136.34                      
Expenses in Non cash -                         1,000.00                   
Interest Expenses 5,058.42                 7,218.93                   
Remeasurement gain on actuary valuation 415.73                    553.80                      
Depreciation on property plant equipment 1,678.93                 2,475.48                   
Operating Profit/(Loss) before working Capital Changes 7,038.86                                6,843.11 
Adjustment  for changes in :
(Decrease)/Increase in Provisions 117.15                    -134.02                    
(Decrease)/Increase in Trade payables 3,968.25                 -5,425.83                 
(Deccrease)/ Increase in Other Financial Liabilities 17,799.80               -2,797.94                 
(Deccrease)/ Increase in Other Current Liabilities 13,254.45               -4,237.86                 
Decrease/(Increase) in Non Current Financial Assets -6,031.85               1,255.69                   
Decrease/(Increase) in Other Non Current Assets -                         101.96                      
(Increase)/ Decrease in Inventory 5,621.23                 -4,059.53                 
(Increase)/ Decrease in Trade receivable 3,170.83                 8,747.55                   
(Increase)/ Decrease in Other current Assets 3,051.33                 3,285.73                   
Net Cash from Operating Activities before Income Tax 47,990.05             3,578.86                 
Direct taxes paid (net of refund) -793.75                  -1,199.75                 
Net cash from operating activities 47,196.30             2,379.11                 

B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES :
Purchase of property, plant & equipment -1,073.65               -99.12                      
Interest Income 970.05                    14.94                        
Loans and Advances received back 20,000.00               -                           
Sale of property, plant & equipment -                         14,133.00                 
Net cash used in Investing activities 19,896.40             14,048.82               

C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES :
Proceeds / (Repayment) of Borrowings (Non Current) -62,406.00             -11,550.00                
Interest Expenses -6,531.02               -9,018.93                 
Net Cash Flow From Finacing Activities -68,937.02            -20,568.93              

 Net Changes in Cash and Cash equivalents during the 
year 

-1,844.34               -4,141.00                 

Cash and Cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 3,262.84                 7,403.84                   
Cash and Cash equivalents from Transferor companies -                         -                           
Cash and Cash equivalents at the end of the year 1,418.50               3,262.84                 

Corporate Information and Significant Accounting Policies 1&2

As per our report of even date
For   P.K. Narula & Co.
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Regn. No. 016470N

                                                                 For and on behalf of the board of directors

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
Pramod Kumar Narula  Pragya Agarwal Mayank Agarwal
Partner Managing Director Director & C.F.O.
Membership  No. 085727 DIN: 00093526 DIN:00949052
Dated: 30.06.2021
Place: New Delhi Sd/-

Vinay Anand
Company Secretary

Other notes forming part of Financial Statements                  3-4

 Notes : The cash flow statement has been prepared under indirect method as set out in Indian accounting 
standard (Ind AS 7) statement of cash Flow. 



SHANTNU INVESTMENTS (INDIA) LIMITED
CIN : L45100DL1973PLC006795
Statement Of Changes In Equity All Figures in Thousands unless otherwise stated
for the year ended March 31, 2021

a. Equity share capital
Particulars Amount
Balance at April 1, 2019                  2,000 
Changes in equity share capital during the year                         -   
Balance at March 31, 2020                  2,000 
Changes in equity share capital during the year                         -   
Balance at March 31, 2021 2,000                 

b. Other equity

Particulars

Securities 
Premium

Retained 
earnings

Balance at the beginning of the reporting year i.e. April 
1, 2019                        -      30,693.87         30,693.87 
Profit for the year                         -         4,065.04 4,065.04            
Other Comprehensive Income                         -            409.81 409.81               
Balance at the end of the reporting period March 31, 
2020                        -      35,168.72         35,168.72 

Profit for the year                         -            560.58 560.58               
Other Comprehensive Income                         -            307.64 307.64               
Balance at the end of the reporting period March 31, 
2021                        -      36,036.93         36,036.93 

As per our report of even date
For   P.K. Narula & Co. For and on behalf of the board of directors
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Regn. No. 016470N

               Sd/-                Sd/-
 Pragya Agarwal Mayank Agarwal
Managing DirectorDirector & C.F.O.
DIN: 00093526 DIN:00949052

               Sd/-
Pramod Kumar Narula
Partner
Membership  No. 085727         Sd/-
Dated: 30.06.2021 Vinay Anand
Place: New Delhi Company Secretary

Total

Reserves and Surplus



SHANTNU INVESTMENTS (INDIA) LIMITED 

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, Critical Judgements & KeyEstimates 

1. Company Overview 

  
            

 
CIN      L65993DL1973PLC006795             

 
Class of Company     Public Limited Company       

 
Company Category     Company limited by Shares.       

 
Authorised Capital(in Rs.  

 
4,20,00,000           

 
Year of Incorporati      1973             

 

Registered office 
address   

DSC-319,DLF South Court,Saket,New Delhi-110017. 

 

Additional place of 
Business   DSC-326,DLF South Court,Saket,New Delhi-110017. 

 

Nature of 
Business   

  Business of Real Estate Builders,Colonizers, 
architects, contractors, sub-contractors, 
constructional engineers, 
planners, designers, engineers development, trading 
of construction Material and other related activities. 

 
      

  

 
E-mail Id     cs@greatvalueindia.com 

 

2.   Significant Accounting policies 

2.1 Basis of Preparation and Presentation 

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian 
Accounting Standards (IND AS) as notified by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs pursuant to 
section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 ('Act') read with Companies (Indian Accounting 
Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended and other relevantprovisions of the Act and rules 
made thereunder. 

 
The accounting policies are applied consistently to all the periods presented in the 
Financial Statements. 

The financial statements have been prepared and presented as a going concern entity on a 
historical cost convention and on an accrual basis except for certain financial assets and 
liabilities measured at fair value (refer accounting policy regarding financial instruments). 

Company’s financial statements are presented in India Rupees, which is also its functional 
currency. 

These Financial Statements were approved by the Board of Directors and authorized for 
issue on 30thJune 2021. 

2.2 Basis of classification of Current and Non-Current 

Assets and Liabilities in the Balance Sheet have been classified as either current or non-
current. 
  
An asset has been classified as current if:- 
• It is expected to be realized in, or is intended for sale or consumption in, the Company’s 

normal operating cycle; or 
• It is held primarily for the purpose of being traded; or 
• It is expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting date; or 
• It is cash or cash equivalent unless it is restricted from being exchanged or used to 

settle a liability for at least twelve months after the reporting date. 
  
 All other assets have been classified as non-current. 
  
A liability has been classified as current when 
• It is expected to be settled in the Company’s normal operating cycle; or 
• It is held primarily for the purpose of being traded; or 
• It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting date; or 

mailto:cs@greatvalueindia.com


• The Company does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability 
for atleast twelve months after the reporting date. 
 
All other liabilities have been classified as non-current.  
 
An operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their 
realization in cash or cash equivalents. 
 

2.3 Use of Estimates and Assumptions 

The preparation of financial statements requires management to make certain estimates 
and assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the financial statements and notes 
thereto. The management believes that these estimates and assumptions are reasonable 
and prudent. However, actual results could differ from these estimates. Estimates and 
underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Any revision to accounting 
estimates is recognized prospectively in the current and future period. 

 

2.4 Business Combinations under Common Control 

Common control business combination where the Company is transferee is accounted 
using the pooling of interest method. Assets and liabilities of the combining entities are 
reflected at their carrying amounts and no new asset or liability is recognised. Identity of 
reserves of the transferor company is preserved by reflecting them in the same form in the 
Company’s financial statements in which they appeared in the financial statement of the 
transferor company. 
The financial information in the financial statements in respect of prior periods is restated 
from the beginning of the preceding period in the financial statements if the business 
combination date is prior to that date. However, if business combination date is after that 
date, the financial information in the financial statements is restated from the date of 
business combination. 

 

2.5 Property, Plants and Equipments 

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost, net of recoverable taxes, trade discount 
and rebates less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any. Such cost 
includes purchase price, borrowing cost and any cost directly attributable to bringing the 
assets to its working condition for its intended use.  

 
Capital work-in-progress comprises cost of property, plant and equipment and related 
expenses that are not yet ready for their intended use at the reporting date. Advances given 
towards acquisition of property, plant and equipment outstanding at each balance sheet 
date are disclosed as Capital Advances under other non-current assets.  
 
Gains or losses arising from derecognition of a property, plant and equipment are 
measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of 
the asset and are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss when the asset is 
derecognized. 

 
2.6 Depreciation/ Amortization 

Depreciation on all the assets have been provided at the rates and in the manner 
prescribed in Schedule II of the Act on Written Down Value Method.  
 
 
Useful Life of the Assets which are being used in Single shift as prescribed as per 
Schedule II, have been given  below:- 

 
 

Category of Assets 
 

Estimated Useful Life 
asper ScheduleIIto 

Companies Act,2013 
Transmission Line, Tunneling Equipments 10 Years 

General Furniture and Fixtures 10 Years 



Motor Vehicles (Motor Cycles,scooters,and other 
mopeds) 

10 Years 

Computers and data processing unit(End user 
devicessuch as desktops and Laptops) 

 

 
03 Years 

 
Concreting, Crushing, Piling and Road Making 

Equipments 
12 Years 

Heavy Lift Equipment’s (Cranes capacity less than 
100 Tons) 

15 Years 

Earth Moving Equipments 09 Years 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Useful Life of the Assets which are being used in Double shift and on which extra 
shift depreciation isprescribed as per Schedule II, have been estimated as below:- 
 
 
Category of Assets Estimated Useful Life as 

per ScheduleII to 
Companies Act,2013 

Concreting, Crushing, Piling and Road Making 
Equipments 

8 Years 

Heavy Lift Equipment’s (Cranes capacity less than 
100 Tons) 

10 Years 

Earth Moving Equipments 6 Years 
 

 

Depreciation on additions to assets or on sale / disposal of assets is calculated on the 
basis of Pro-rata basis from date of such addition or up to the month of such sale / 
scrapped, as the case may be. 

 

2.7 Investment in Subsidiaries, Joint Ventures and Associate  

Investments in Equity Shares of subsidiaries, Joint Ventures and Associate are recorded at 
cost and reviewed for impairment at each reporting date. 

2.8 Financial Instruments 

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction 
costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and 
financial liabilities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through 
profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial assets or 
financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly 
attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through 
profit or loss are recognised immediately in profit or loss. 
 
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset against each other and the net amount 
reported in the balance sheet if, and only if, there is a currently enforceable legal right to 
offset the recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or to realize 
the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously. 

 
i. Financial Assets 
 
Financial assets are divided into the following categories: 
a. financial assets carried at Amortised cost 
b. financial assets at fair value through Other comprehensive income 



c. financial assets at fair value through profit and loss; 
 
Financial assets are assigned to the different categories by management on initial 
recognition, depending on the nature and purpose of the financial assets. The designation 
of financial assets is re-evaluated at every reporting date at which a choice of classification 
or accounting treatment is available. 
 
Financial Assets like Investments in Subsidiaries are measured at Cost as allowed by Ind-
AS 27 – 
Separate Financial Statements and hence are not fair valued.  
 
ii. Financial assets carried at amortised cost 
A financial asset is subsequently measured at amortised cost if it is held within a business 
model whose objective is to hold the asset in order to collect contractual cash flows and the 
contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are 
solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. These are 
non-derivative financial assets that are not quoted in an active market. Loans and 
receivables (including trade and other receivables, bank and cash balances) are measured 
subsequent to initial recognition at amortized cost using the effective interest method, less 
provision for impairment. Any change in their value through impairment or reversal of 
impairment is recognized in the Statement of profit and loss.  
 
In accordance with Ind AS 109: Financial Instruments, the Company recognizes 
impairment loss allowance on trade receivables and content advances based on historically 
observed default rates. Impairment loss allowance recognized during the financial year is 
charged to Statement of profit and loss.  
 
 
iii. Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income 
Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income are non-derivative 
financial assets held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting 
contractual cash flows and selling financial assets and the contractual terms of the 
financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of 
principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. Fair value movements are 
recognized in the other comprehensive income (OCI). However, the Company recognizes 
interest income, impairment losses in the statement of profit and loss. 
 
iv. Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 
A financial asset which is not classified in any of the above categories are subsequently fair 
valued through profit or loss. It includes non-derivative financial assets that are either 
designated as such or do not qualify for inclusion in any of the other categories of financial 
assets. Gains and losses arising from investments classified under this category is 
recognized in the Statement of profit and loss when they are sold or when the investment is 
impaired. 
 
v.Impairment of Financial Assets 
In the case of impairment, any loss previously recognized in other comprehensive income is 
transferred to the Statement of profit and loss. Impairment losses recognized in the 
Statement of profit and loss on equity instruments are not reversed through the Statement 
of profit and loss.  
Impairment losses recognized previously on debt securities are reversed through the 
Statement of profit and loss when the increase can be related objectively to an event 
occurring after the impairment loss was recognized in the Statement of profit and loss. 
 
When the Company considers that fair value of financial assets can be reliably measured, 
the fair values of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market are 
determined by using valuation techniques. The Company applies its judgment to select a 
variety of methods and make assumptions that are mainly based on market conditions 
existing at each balance sheet date. 
 
Equity instruments measured at fair value through profit or loss that do not have a quoted 
price in an active market and whose fair value cannot be reliably measured are measured 
at costless impairment at the end of each reporting period. 
 
An assessment for impairment is undertaken at least at each balance sheet date. 



 
vi. Derecognition of Financial Assets 
A financial asset is derecognized only where the contractual rights to the cash flows from 
the asset expire or the financial asset is transferred and that transfer qualifies for 
derecognition. A financial asset is transferred if the contractual rights to receive the cash 
flows of the asset have been transferred or the Company retains the contractual rights to 
receive the cash flows of the asset but assumes a contractual obligation to pay the cash 
flows to one or more recipients. A financial asset that is transferred qualifies for 
derecognition if the Company transfers substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership 
of the asset, or if the Company neither retains nor transfers substantially all the risks and 
rewards of ownership but does transfer control of that asset. 
 
vii. Equity Instruments 
An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an 
entity after deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the Company is 
recognised at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs. 
 

viii. Financial Liabilities 
Financial liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contractual 
provisions of the instrument. Financial liabilities are initially measured at the amortised 
cost unless at initial recognition they are classified as financial liabilities at fair value 
through profit or loss. 
 
ix. Subsequent measurement 
Financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the EIR method. 
Financial liabilities carried at fair value through profit or loss are measured at fair value 
with all changes in fair value recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 
 

x. Derecognition of Financial Liability 
A financial liability is derecognized only when the obligation is extinguished, that is, when 
the obligation is discharged or cancelled or expires. Changes in liabilities' fair value that 
are reported in profit or loss are included in the Statement of profit and loss within finance 
costs or finance income. 
 
 

 
xi.Impairment of Non-Financial Assets 

   The Company assesses, at each reporting date, whether there is an indication that an 
asset may be impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an 
asset is required,the Company estimates the asset's recoverable amount. An asset's 
recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's or cash-generating unit's (CGU) fair value 
less costs of disposal and its value in use. Recoverable amount is determined for an 
individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely 
independent of those from other assets or groups of assets. When the carrying amount of 
an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is 
written down to its recoverable amount. 

 
In assessing value which is in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their 
present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of 
the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. In determining fair value less 
costs of disposal, recent market transactions are taken into account. If no such 
transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used. 

 
2.9Income taxes,Deferred Taxes and Minimum Alternative Taxes 

Tax expense comprises current income tax and deferred tax. Current income-tax expense is 
measured at the amount expected to be paid to the taxation authorities in accordance with 
the Income-tax Act, 1961. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are 
those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date. 

Deferred tax is provided using the balance sheet method on temporary differences between 
the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting 
purposes at the reporting date. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax 
rates that are expected to apply in the year when the asset is realized or the liability is 
settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted 
at the reporting date.  



Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will 
be available against which the deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of 
unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilised.  

Income Tax (Deferred tax and Current tax) relating to items recognised outside profit or 
loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either in other comprehensive income or in equity).  

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists 
to set off, current tax assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to 
the income tax levied by the same taxation authority. 
 

Minimum Alternative Tax (MAT) may become payable when the taxable profit is lower than 
the book profit. Taxes paid under MAT are available as a set off against regular corporate 
tax payable in subsequent years, as per the provisions of Income Tax Act. MAT paid in a 
year is charged to the Statement of profit and loss as current tax.  

The Company recognizes MAT credit available as an asset only to the extent that there is 
convincing evidence that the Company will pay normal income tax during the specified 
period, i.e., the period for which MAT credit is allowed to be carried forward. In the year in 
which the Company recognizes MAT credit as an asset inaccordance with the Guidance 
Note on Accounting for Credit Available in respect of Minimum Alternative Tax under the 
Income-tax Act, 1961, the said asset is created by way of credit to the Statement of profit 
and loss and shown as “MAT Credit Entitlement.” 

2.10Revenue Recognition 

Persuant to the application of IND AS 115-‘Revenue from Contract with Customers’ 
effective from 1stApril 2018,the Company has applied following accounting policy for 
revenue recognition:- 

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow 
to the Company and the revenue can be reliably measured. Revenue is measured at the fair 
value of the consideration received or receivable. Revenue is shown as net of all applicable 
taxes and discounts. 

Revenue from Operations & Maintenance contracts is recognized pro-rata over the period of 
the contract, as per the terms of the contract.  

 Interest Income is accounted on time proportionate basis using effective interest rate 
method. 

 Unbilled revenue represents value of services performed in accordance with the contract 
terms but not billed. 

2.11Leases 

The Company evaluates if an arrangement qualifies to be a lease as per the requirements of 
Ind AS 116. 
Identification of a lease requires significant judgment. The Company uses significant 
judgement in assessing the lease term (including anticipated renewals) and the applicable 
discount rate. 
 
The Company determines the lease term as the non-cancellable period of a lease, together 
with both periods covered by an option to extend the lease if the Company is reasonably 
certain to exercise that option; and periods covered by an option to terminate the lease if 
the Company is reasonably certain not to exercise that option.  
In assessing whether the Company is reasonably certain to exercise an option to extend a 
lease, or not to exercise an option to terminate a lease, it considers all relevant facts and 
circumstances that create an economic incentive for the Company to exercise the option to 
extend the lease, or not to exercise the option to terminate the lease. 
The Company revises the lease term if there is a change in the non-cancellable period of a 
lease. The discount rate is generally based on the incremental borrowing rate specific to the 
lease being evaluated or for a portfolio of leases with similar characteristics. 

2.12Borrowing Cost 

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or construction of 
qualifying assets are capitalized as part of the cost of such assets. A qualifying asset is one 
that necessarily takes substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use. All other 



borrowing costs are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which they 
are incurred. 

 

2.13Inventory 

Inventories are measured at the lower of cost and net realizable value after providing for 
obsolescence, if any. Cost of finished goods and work-in-progress include all costs of 
purchases, conversion costs and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their 
present location and condition. The net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the 
ordinary course of business less the estimated costs of completion and estimated costs 
necessary to make the sale. 
 

2.14Provisions, Contingent liabilities and Contingent Assets 

 
Depending upon the facts of each case and after due evaluation of legal aspects, claims 
against the Company are accounted for as either provisions or disclosed as contingent 
liabilities. In respect of statutory dues disputed and contested by the Company, contingent 
liabilities are provided for and disclosed as per original demand without taking into 
account any interest or penalty that may accrue thereafter.   
 
The Company creates a provision when there is a present obligation as a result of past 
event that probably requires an outflow of resources and reliable estimates can be made of 
the amount of obligation. A disclosure of contingent liability is made when there is possible 
obligation or a present obligation that will probably not require outflow of resources or 
where a reliable estimate of the obligation cannot be made. Contingent assets are not 
recognized but disclosed in the financial statements, where economic inflow is probable. 
 

2.15Employee benefits 

 
Short term employee benefits: 
All employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months of rendering the service are 
classified as short term employee benefits. The undiscounted amount of short-term 
employee benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the services rendered by employees 
are recognized during the year when the employees render the service. These benefit 
includes performance incentive, salaries and wages, bonus and leave travel allowance and 
other welfare and terminal benefits (incl. ex gratia payments). 
 
Post Employment Benefits 

 
(i) Defined Contribution Plans 

 
The Company recognizes contribution payable to the provident fund scheme as an expense, 
when an employee renders the related service.  
 
(ii) Defined Benefit Plan 

 
The Company is liable to pay gratuity to the employees as per the Payment of Gratuity Act 
1972.  
The liability in respect of gratuity and other post-employment benefits is calculated using 
the Projected Unit Credit Method and spread over the period during which the benefit is 
expected to be derived from employees’ services as per the Actuary Valuation. 

 
2.16Earnings Per Share 

 
Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year 
attributable to equity shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of the 
equity shares outstanding during the year. 
  
For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, net profit or loss for the year 
attributable to equity shareholders of the Company and the weighted average number of 



shares outstanding during the year is adjusted for the effect of all dilutive potential equity 
shares. 
 

2.17Cash and Cash Equivalents 

 
Cash and cash equivalent consists cash in handand Balances in banks which are 
unrestricted for withdrawal and usage. The company considers all highly liquid financial 
instruments, which are readily convertible into known amount of cash that are subject to 
an insignificant risk of change in value and having maturities of three months or less from 
the date of purchase, to be cash equivalents. 
 

 

 



SHANTNU INVESTMENTS (INDIA) LIMITED

3. Property, Plant and Equipment
All Figures in Thousands unless otherwise stated

Particulars
 Freehold 

Land# 
 Fixture and 

Fittings 
 Plant & 

Machinery  Computer  Vehicle  Total 

Deemed cost
As at April 1, 2019 30,201.60   2,159.08           7,072.25         45.94          61.82       39,540.69      
Additions 1,800.00       99.12                 -                  -              -          1,899.12        
Disposals 9,519.42       -                    -                  -              -          9,519.42        
As at March 31, 2020 22,482.18   2,258.20           7,072.25         45.94          61.82       31,920.39      
Additions 1,472.61       -                     1,073.65           -               -           2,546.26        
Disposals -               -                     -                   -               -           -                 
As at March 31,2021 23,954.78   2,258.20           8,145.90         45.94          61.82       34,466.65      

Accumulated Depreciation
As at April 1, 2019 -              266.84              1,361.02         24.80          5.17         1,657.82        
Charge for the year -              546.67               1,907.95           5.18             15.68       2,475.48         
Disposals -              -                    -                  -              -          -                 
As at March 31, 2020 -              813.51              3,268.97         29.98          20.85       4,133.30        
Charge for the year -              399.56 1,267.67 0.36             11.33       1,678.93         
Disposals -              -                    -                  -              -          -                 
As at March 31,2021 -              1,213.07           4,536.64         30.33          32.19       5,812.23        

Net Block -                 
As at March 31, 2020 22,482.18   1,444.69           3,803.29         15.96          40.97       27,787.09      
As at March 31, 2021 23,954.78   1,045.13           3,609.26         15.60          29.64       28,654.42      
#Interest capitalized of  (PY: Rs. 1800)



4. Capital WIP

Particulars Capital WIP  Total 

Deemed cost
As at April 1, 2019 200.00          -                 
Additions -              -                 
Disposals -              -                 
As at March 31, 2020 200.00        -                 
Additions -              -                 
Disposals -              -                 
As at March 31,2021 200.00        -                 

Accumulated Depreciation -                 
As at April 1, 2019 -              -                 
Charge for the year -              -                 
Disposals -              -                 
As at March 31, 2020 -              -                 
Charge for the year -              -                 
Disposals -              -                 
As at March 31,2021 -              -                 

Net Block -                 
As at March 31, 2020 200.00        -                 
As at March 31, 2021 200.00        -                 



SHANTNU INVESTMENTS (INDIA) LIMITED
Notes forming part of the financial statements as at 31st March 2021

Figures in Thousands

 5. Other Financial Assets 
Retention Money with Contractees 11,387.01       5,355.16       

     11,387.01       5,355.16 

 6. Deferred Tax Asset 

 Deferred tax asset consists of 

 B.Deferred tax assets on account of -  

 Difference in WDV of Fixed Assets          2,208.62        2,311.92 
 Unabsorbed Depreciation / Business 
losses          1,811.29        2,383.70 

 Provision for Gratuity/ Leave 
encashment/40a(ia)             626.33           314.63 

         4,646.25        5,010.25 

                    -                     -   
 Net Deferred Tax Asset 4,646.25       5,010.25      

 Opening Balance as at 1st April          5,010.24        2,618.42 
Addition pursuant to scheme of amalgamation (Refer Note 36)                     -                     -   

           -255.90        2,535.81 

           -108.09          -143.99 

 Closing Balance as at 31st March          4,646.24        5,010.24 

 7. Other Non- Current Assets 
 Other than Capital Advances 

 Security Deposits 
 FDR Deposited with Sales Tax 
Department as security 125.00            125.00          

 Interest accured on FDR 30.68              30.68            
 Security Deposits 9.50                9.50              

165.18          165.18         

 8. Inventories 
8,823.65         14,444.88     
8,823.65       14,444.88    

9. Trade Receivable
Unsecured, considered good 7,086.31         10,257.14     

7,086.31       10,257.14    

       4,083.49       5,112.37 
Receivable from Pvt Companies where Director of the 
company is a Director

 B.Deferred tax liability on account of -  

 Reconciliation of Deferred Tax Assets 

 Tax Income / (Expenses) during the year  

 Tax Income / (Expenses) during the year recognised in OCI 

 Inventories (Valued at Cost or NRV which ever is lower) 



 10. Cash and Cash Equivalent 
 Cash In Hand             393.42           885.39 
 Bank Balances: 

  -  In current account          1,025.08        2,377.45 
 Cheque in Hand                     -                     -   

       1,418.50       3,262.84 

 11. Loans    
 (Unsecured, Considered Good) 
 Loan and Advances to Corporates -                  20,000          

                  -            20,000 

12. Current Tax assets (net)
TDS / TCS Receivable (net of provision)          1,940.37        1,319.95 

       1,940.37       1,319.95 

13. Other current assets
Other than Capital Advances

Prepaid Expenses               32.12             32.06 
 Advance to Staff             140.00             85.00 
 Unbilled Revenue        46,949.31      50,022.01 
Deposits with Revenue authorities          3,715.79        5,768.73 
 Advance to Suppliers          2,220.59           287.74 
 Mat Credit Assets             461.15           240.78 

     53,518.96     56,436.30 

14. Share Capital
Authorized:

Current Year: 42,00,000 Equity shares 
(PY- 4200000) Equity Shares of Rs.10 
Each

       42,000.00      42,000.00 

Issued, subscibed and fully paid -up shares :
2,000.00                2,000.00 

Total Issued, subscibed and fully paid -up share capital : 2,000.00       2,000.00      

At the beginning of the year
-In Numbers (in Thousands)             200.00           200.00 
- in Rupees (in Thousands)          2,000.00        2,000.00 

 Bonus shares issued during the 
period 
-In Numbers (in Thousands)                     -                     -   
- in Rupees (in Thousands)                     -                     -   

 At the end of the year 
-In Numbers (in Thousands)             200.00           200.00 
- in Rupees (in Thousands)          2,000.00        2,000.00 

2,00,000 (PY 2,00,000) Equity Shares of Rs.10 Each

 (a) Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the 
reporting year/period: 



(b) Terms / rights attached to Equity Shares

(c) Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company

 * 18000  (March 31, 2019: 18000 ) 
equity shares are held by Mrs.Akansha 
Jain 

18,000            18,000          

 % of Holding 9.00% 9.00%

 * 20,800  (March 31, 2019: 20,800 ) 
equity shares are held by Mr.Dilip 
Kumar Jain 

20,800            20,800          

% of Holding 10.40% 10.40%

 * 35,600  (March 31, 2019: 35,600) 
equity shares are held by Mr.Manoj 
Agarwal 

36,000            36,000          

% of Holding 18.00% 18.00%

 * 20,000  (March 31, 2019: 20,000) 
equity shares are held by Mr.Mayank 
Agarwal 

20,000            20,000          

% of Holding 10.00% 10.00%

 * 20,000  (March 31, 2019: 20,000) 
equity shares are held by Mr.Sachin 
Agarwal 

20,000            20,000          

% of Holding 10.00% 10.00%

 * 85,600  (March 31, 2019: 85,600) 
equity shares are held by Others 85,600            85,600          

% of Holding 42.80% 42.80%

Other Disclosures

 (e) There is no security or contract which will be convertible in equity or preference shares in the 
upcoming period, as on 31st March, 2021. 
 (f) There is no calls-in-arrear of any shareholder and director in the company as well as no shares 
are forfeited. 

The company has only one class of issued shares i.e. Equity shares having par value of ` 10/- per 
share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share and equal right for dividend.  
No preference and/or restrictions on distribution of dividend and repayment of capital is attached 
to the above shares.

(d) The company has not issued any share pursuants to any contract(s), without payment being 
received in cash. However, During the FY 2016-17, the company had issued 150000 bonus shares 
in the ratio of 3 shares for one share held from utlization of Capital Redemption Reserve and 
Surplus in Profit & Loss Account. As well as company didn't made any buy back in the period of 
five years immediately preceding the balance sheet date.No shares have been reserved for issue 
under options and contracts/commitments for the sale of shares/ disinvestments as at the 
Balance Sheet date.

There is no dividend proposed by the Board of Directors.

In event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares would be entitled to receive 
remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution 
will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.



15. Other Equity
Securities Premium
Balance as per last financial statements                     -                     -   
Additions due to scheme of amalgamation                     -                     -   
Adjustment of Deficit arising on account of Scheme of Amalgam                    -                     -   

Total -                -              

Retained Earnings
Balance as per last financial statements        35,168.72      30,693.87 
Net profit for the year             560.58        4,065.04 
Other Comprehensive Income             307.64           409.81 
Total 36,036.94     35,168.72    
Total 36,036.94     35,168.72    

16. Borrowings
Secured Loan From Bank

Small Industries Development Bank of India* 22,406.00       27,662.00     
Transfer to Current Maturities (Refer Note 20) -22,406.00      -5,256.00      

-                  22,406.00     

Unsecured Loan
From Body Corporates** 15,500            55,500.00     
From Directors 2,450              2,450.00       

17,950.00     80,356.00    

17. Long Term Provisions
Provision For Employee Benefits 1,258.89         1,163.00       

1,258.89       1,163.00      

18. Trade payables
a) total outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises -                  -                
b) Other than micro and small enterprises 8,873.63         4,905.38       

8,873.63       4,905.38      

**The Loan is repayable after 36 months on an interest rate of 7.75% p.a. The Loan is further 
renewable as mutually agreeed by the Parties. 

*Secured Business Loan from SIDBI Bank @ 12.75 p.a. with monthly rest, payable in 114 
installment of Rs 4,38,000/- each from 1st to 113th Installment and Rs 506000/- for 114th 
Installment. The loan is against the Corporate Guarantee given by M/s Greatvalue Homz Private 
Limited over its property situated at DSC - 319, DLF South Court, Saket, New Delhi. The said loan 
is in the name of the Transferor company Ayushman Infratech Pvt Ltd and respective formalities 
w.r.t. transfer of the Charge in the name of the company Shantnu Investments India Limited are 
yet to be done. Since, the entire loan has been paid in April 2021, entire amount has been 
transfered to Current Maturities 



Details of due to micro and small enterprises as defined under the MSMED Act, 2006

Particulars
Principal amount due and remaining unpaid                     -                     -   
Interest due on above and the unpaid interest                     -                     -   
interest paid                     -                     -   
Payment made beyond the appointed day during the year                     -                     -   
Interest due and payable for the period of delay                     -                     -   
Interest accrued and remaining unpaid                     -                     -   

                    -   
                    -   

19. Other financial liabilities
 Current Maturities of Long term debt 

 SIDBI (Refer Note 17) 22,406.00       5,256.00       
 Intt. Payable to SIDBI             172.19 212.44          
 Intt. Payable to Body Corporates           1,101.33        1,124.55 
 Employees Dues Payables 989.71            723.23          
 Retention money of sub-contractors 11,842.24       11,395.46     

     36,511.47     18,711.68 

20. Other current liabilities
 Statutory Dues Payables 2,908.21         934.29          
 Other Current Liability 6,360.32         951.25          
 Advance from Customers 5,872.86         1.40              

     15,141.39       1,886.94 

21. Short Term Provisions
Provision For Employee Benefits 68.33              47.07            

68.33            47.07           

22. Current Tax Liabilities
Provision for Income tax (net of TDS and Advance Tax)                     -   -                

                  -                   -   

Amount of further interest remaining 
due and payable in succeeding years.

                -   

The details of amounts outstanding to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises based on available 
information with the Company is as under:
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All Figures in Thousands unless otherwise stated

31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20

23. Revenue From Operations
Sales and Services

Sales of Goods (Construction Material) 42.21               -                  
Sales of Services (Contract Revenue) including unbilled 1,29,581.29     70,485.95       
Sale of Scrap 16.46               3,307.87         

1,29,639.96    73,793.82      

24. Other income
Interest on FDR 30.64               3.46                
Interest Received on Income Tax Refund 939.41             11.48              
Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets -                  4,613.58         
Liability no longer required written back -                  1,442.27         
Other income 1.10                 

971.15           6,070.78        

25. Cost of Material Consumed
Opening Stock of Material including consumables 14,444.88        -                  
Opening Stock of Material in Transferor Company -                  10,385.36       
Purchase made during the year 64,241.92        40,145.61       
Less:- Closing Stock of Material including Consumables 8,823.65          14,444.88       

69,863.15       36,086.09      

26. Purchase of Stock in Trade
Purchase made during the year -                  -                  

-                 -                 

27. Change in Inventories of WIP
Opening Stock of WIP -                 -                 
Closing Stock of WIP -                  -                  

                   -                      -   

28. Construction Expenses
Sub-Contract, Construction Activity  Expenses 36,124.97        11,720.26       
Power & Fuel 919.51             1,112.11         
Insurance Exp 20.33               16.26              
Rent (Direct) 384.00             296.78            
Site Expenses 506.83             110.40            

37,955.64       13,255.81      

29. Employees Benefits Expense
 Salaries, Wages and other benefits 11,607.36        11,259.11       
 Contribution to Provident and Other funds  574.01             652.03            
 Staff Welfare Expenses 167.50             420.12            
 Director Sitting Fees 120.00             60.00              
 Director Remuneration -                  834.68            

12,468.87       13,225.93      

 30. Financial Cost 
 Interest Expenses* 5,058.42          7,218.93         

5,058.42         7,218.93        

 *Interest Expenses are net of interest capitalized of Rs. 1473 during the year (Previous Year : Rs. 1800) 



 31. Depreciation and amortization expense 
 Depreciation on Property, plant and equipment 1,678.93          2,475.48         

1,678.93         2,475.48        

32. Other expenses
Advertisement Exp. 13.70               49.39              
Audit Fee 260.00             260.00            
Bad Debts -                  136.34            
Accounts Written off -                  1,000.00         
Bank Charges 18.00               11.84              
Conveyance Expenses 41.01               14.81              
Rates and Taxes 224.01             65.50              
Rent 414.00             426.00            
Office Expenses 36.69               47.90              
Security Services 732.94             3,197.88         
Legal Expenses 155.61             134.91            
Internal Audit Fees 164.32             80.00              
Legal & Professional Exp. 315.59             455.76            
Printing & Stationary 51.35               45.63              
Repair and Maintenance 169.99             3.20                
Roc Exp. 14.30               67.10              
Short & Excess 1.42                 1.30                
Postage and Courier 1.00                 2.38                
Telephone Expenses 1.00                 55.72              
Interest on Statutory Dues 111.47             13.08              
Interest on Income Tax -                  0.07                
Interest on TCS/ TDS/Late filing fees 3.87                 3.20                
Miscellaneous expenses -                  1.00                

2,730.27         6,073.02        

33. Tax Expense
Current Tax 133.99             239.09            
Mat Credit Entitlement -133.99            -239.09           
Earlier year taxes 39.35               0.11                
Deferred Tax 255.90             -2,535.81        
Total Income Tax Expense 295.25           -2,535.70       

Reconciliation of Effective Tax Rate on Profit before Income Tax
Enacted Income Tax rate 26.00% 26.00%
Profit Before Tax 855.83             1,529.35         
Current tax as per enacted tax rate 222.51           397.63           
Tax effect of the amounts which are not deductible/ taxable in calculating taxable income

Depreciation             -103.30 42.97              
Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets -                -1,199.53        
Carried forwarded losses used -549.57         778.19            
Others 430.36          -19.26             

Current Tax Provision                       -   -                  

Deferred Tax (Asset) / Liability on account of PPE 103.30             -42.97             
Unabsorbed Dep. / Business Losses 549.57             -2,383.70        
Others -396.97            -109.14           
Deferred Tax Provision (Assets)/ Liabilities 255.90           -2,535.81       

Tax Expenses recognised in statement of Profit & Loss 255.90             -2,535.81        
Effective income tax rate 29.90% 0.00%

34. Earning Per Share
The Computation of basic/ diluted earning per share is set below

Net Profit / Loss after current & deferred tax 560.58          4,065.04      
No of shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 200.00          200.00         
No of shares outstanding at the end of the year 200.00          200.00         
Weighted average number of equity shares of Rs 10/- each 200.00          200.00         
EPS (Rs.)- Basic & Diluted                  2.80               20.33 
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36

Certification and other Charges (excluding t

37 Fair value of Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities

(i)
FVTOC

I FVTPL Amortized 
Cost

FVTOC
I

FVTP
L

Amortized 
Cost

Other Financial Assets      11,387.01           5,355.16 

Trade Receivables        7,086.31         10,257.14 
       1,418.50           3,262.84 

Loans                  -           20,000.00 
       -         -      19,891.82       -        -         38,875.14 

Borrowings      17,950.00         80,356.00 

       8,873.63           4,905.38 
Other      36,511.47         18,711.68 

       -         -      63,335.10       -        -       1,03,973.06 

(ii)

38

a) Credit Risk

b) Market Risk

                                    260.00                                       260.00 
                                            -                                                 -   
                                260.00                                   260.00 

Segment Reporting
Company is engaged in the business of excecution of civil construction contracts which, in the
context of Ind AS 108 on Operating Segments, constitutes a single reportable segment.

The Company has a Risk Management Policy which covers risk associated with the financial assets and 
liabilities. The different types of risk impacting the fair value of financial instruments are as below: 

The credit risk is the risk of financial loss arising from counter party failing to discharge an obligation. The 
credit risk is controlled by analysing credit limits and credit worthiness of customers on continuous basis 
to whom the credit has been granted.
The Company also monitors outstanding trade receivables regularly and takes timely corrective / legal 
action for recovery.

Particulars
31st March 2021 31st March 2020

Total Financial Assets

Payment to Auditor

Particulars 31st March 2021 31st March 2020
Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)

Audit Fees (excluding taxes)

Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate 
because of changes in market prices.  The company is not exposed to any market risk.

Financial Risk Management

The management assessed that the fair values of cash and cash equivalents, trade receivables, other
financial assets, trade payables and other financial liabilities approximates their carrying amounts largely
due to the short-term maturities of these instruments.

Current Financial Assets

Total Financial Liabilities

Judgments are required in assessing the recoverability of overdue trade receivable. The company follows 
the simplified approach for recognition of impairment loss. The expected credit loss is based on historical 
loss experience and analysis of individual customer account balances. 

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Non-Current Financial Liabilities

Current Financial Liabilities
Trade Payables

Non-Current Financial Assets
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c) Liquidity Risk

As at 31st March 2021
Less than One 

year 1 years to 5 years More than 5 
years Total

      22,406.00               17,950.00                       -        40,356.00 
        8,873.63                           -                         -          8,873.63 
      14,105.47                           -        14,105.47 
     45,385.10             17,950.00                      -        63,335.10 

As at 31st March 2020
Less than One 

year 1 years to 5 years More than 5 
years Total

             5,256                   78,974                 1,382           85,612 
             4,905                           -                         -               4,905 
           13,456                           -             13,456 
          23,617                  78,974                1,382        1,03,973 

39 Capital Management 

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Gross Debts 40,356.00      85,612.00              
Cash & Cash Equivalents 1,418.50        3,262.84               
Net Debt 38,937.50      82,349.16              
Total Equity as per BS 38,036.94      37,168.72              
Net Gearing Ratio 1.02               2.22                      

40 Related Party disclosures

A. Details of Related Parties 
Particulars Nature of Relationship
Manoj Agarwal Director
Pragya Agarwal Managing Director
Mayank Agarwal Director
Greatvalue Homz Private Limited Enterprises over which KMP has significant influence
Greatvalue Projects India Limited# Enterprises over which KMP has significant influence
Rotary Ananta Welfare Trust Enterprises over which KMP has significant influence
SMT Ramsumarni Devi Charitable Trust Enterprises over which KMP has significant influence
Palika Town LLP Enterprises over which KMP has significant influence
Vinay Anand Company Secretary 

The Company determines its liquidity requirement in the short, medium and long term. This is done by drawings
up cash forecast for short term and long term needs. 
The Company manage its liquidity risk in a manner so as to meet its normal financial obligations without any
significant delay or stress. Such risk is managed through ensuring operational cash flow while at the same time
maintaining adequate cash and cash equivalent position. The management has adopted a policy of managing
assets with liquidity monitoring future cash flow and liquidity on a regular basis. Surplus funds not immediately
required are invested in fixed deposit which provide flexibility to liquidate.

Maturity Analysis for financial liabilities

Particulars

Borrowings

Other Financial Liabilities
Trade payables

Total Non-derivative

Borrowings

Particulars

Total Non-derivative

As per Ind AS 24, the disclosures of transactions with the related parties are given below

The company's objective is to manage its capital to ensure continuity of business while at the same time provide 
reasonable returns to various stakeholders while keeping associated costs under control. In order to achieve this, 
requirement of capital is reviewed periodically with reference to operating and business plans that take into 
account capital expenditure and strategic projects. Net debt (total borrowings less investments and cash and cash 
equivalents) to equity ratio is used to monitor capital. 

The following are the remaining contractual maturities of financial liabilities as at 31st March 2021.

Trade payables
Other Financial Liabilities

#The relationship of these parties are with effect from 4.03.2020, hence previous year figures have been 
reported w.e.f. 04.03.2020 only. 



B. Transactions During the year
Particulars Nature of Transactions Current Year Previous Year
Manoj Agarwal Director Sitting Fees -                    12.00             
Pragya Agarwal Director Sitting Fees -                    12.00             
Mayank Agarwal Director Sitting Fees -                    12.00             
Greatvalue Homz Private Limited Rent 300.00              300.00            
Greatvalue Projects India Limited# Contract Income / Sales 89,355.67          3,939.26         
Rotary Ananta Welfare Trust Contract Income / Sales 7,046.09            -                 
SMT Ramsumarni Devi Charitable Trust Contract Income / Sales 17,976.86          -                 
Palika Town LLP Contract Income / Sales 18,317.57          -                 
Vinay Anand Advances against salary 100.00              -                 
Vinay Anand Salary 540.00              366.13            
Manoj Agarwal Unsecured Loan taken -                    1,500.00         
Transactions occurred in Transferor Company
Pragya Agarwal Sale of Property -                    14,133.00       
Manoj Agarwal Unsecured Loan taken -                    950.00            
Manoj Agarwal Reimbursement Payments 18.45                238.86            
Pragya Agarwal Reimbursement Payments -                    23.25             

C. Outstanding Balances during the year
Particulars Nature of Transactions Current Year Previous Year
Greatvalue Projects India Limited# 9,052.88            10,467.53       

Rotary Ananta Welfare Trust 279.45              -                 

SMT Ramsumarni Devi Charitable Trust -4,822.02          -                 

Palika Town LLP 915.88              -                 

Manoj Agarwal -                    160.92            

Vinay Anand Receivables 11.80                -                 

Vinay Anand Salary payable -                    50.00             

Manoj Agarwal Loans Payable 2,450.00            2,450.00         

41 Contingent Liabilities and commitments (to the extent not provided for)
i) Contingent Liabilities Current Year Previous Year
a) Claims against the company not acknowledged as debts Nil Nil
b) Guarantees Nil Nil
c) Other money for which the company is contingently liable Nil Nil
ii) Commitments Current Year Previous Year

Nil Nil

Trade Receivables (including taxes 
and retention money)

a) Estimated  amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account 
and not provided for

#Outstanding balances of this company for FY 2019-20, includes balances which were appearing before related 
party relationship.

Trade Receivables (including taxes 
and retention money)
Trade Receivables (including taxes 
and retention money) (Negative 
indicates payable)

Trade Receivables (including taxes 
and retention money)
Reimbursement Payments Payable



42 Employee Benefits
Defined Benefit Plan
Gratuity
Description Current Year Previous Year

Current Service Cost 443.94              331.01            
Past Service Cost -                    -                 
Net Interest Cost 74.02                88.10             

Total included in 'Employee Benefit Expense' 517.95              419.10            
-                    -                 

Amount recognised in Other Comprehensive Income: -                    -                 
Actuarial (Gain)/ Loss -406.01             -456.82          

Amounts recognised in other comprehensive income -                    -                 
-                    -                 

Changes in present value of the Defined Benefit Obligation -                    -                 
Opening Defined Benefit Obligation 1,121.45            1,159.16         
Interest Cost 74.02                88.10             
Current Service Cost 443.94              331.01            
Past Service Cost -                    -                 
Due to demographic, financial and experience adjustments (Gain)/Loss -406.01             -456.82          

Closing Defined Benefit Obligation 1,233.38            1,121.45         

Discount Rate 6.90% 6.60%
Salary Growth Rate 8.00% 8.00%

Defined Benefit Plan
Leave Encashment
Description Current Year Current Year

Current Service Cost 59.85                29.74             
Past Service Cost -                    -                 
Net Interest Cost 5.85                  14.06             

Total included in 'Employee Benefit Expense' 65.70                43.80             
-                    -                 

Amount recognised in Other Comprehensive Income: -                    -                 
Actuarial (Gain)/ Loss -9.72                 -96.98            

Amounts recognised in other comprehensive income -                    -                 
-                    -                 

Changes in present value of the Defined Benefit Obligation -                    -                 
Opening Defined Benefit Obligation 88.63                184.94            
Interest Cost 5.85                  14.06             
Current Service Cost 59.85                29.74             
Past Service Cost -                    -                 
Benefits Paid -50.78               -43.13            
Due to demographic, financial and experience adjustments (Gain)/Loss -9.72                 -96.98            

Closing Defined Benefit Obligation 93.84                88.63             

Discount Rate 6.90% 6.60%
Salary Growth Rate 8.00% 8.00%

Amount of net employee benefit expense recognised in the Statement of Profit 
and Loss

Amount of net employee benefit expense recognised in the Statement of Profit 

Principal actuarial assumptions used in determining defined benefit obligations 

Principal actuarial assumptions used in determining defined benefit obligations 
are shown below 
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As per our report of even date
For   P.K. Narula & Co.
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Regn. No. 016470N

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
Pramod Kumar Narula  Pragya Agarwal Mayank Agarwal
Partner Managing Director Director & C.F.O.
Membership  No. 085727 DIN: 00093526 DIN:00949052
Dated: 30.06.2021
Place: New Delhi

Sd/-
Vinay Anand
Company Secretary

The Company has assessed the impact of COVID-19 on its financial statements based on the internal and 
external information upto the date of approval of these financial statements and expects to recover the carrying 
amounts of its Trade receivable, project work-in-progress and inventories. The Company will continue to monitor 
the future economic conditions and update its assessment.

For and on behalf of the board of directors

Previous year figures have been regrouped wherever necessary, to correspond to current year figures.
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Regd. Office:  DSC-319, DLF South Court, Saket, Delhi-110017 

PROXY FORM 

[Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and 
Administration) Rules, 2014 

MGT-11 

Name of Member[s]/Proxy   ________________________________ 

Registered Address     ________________________________ 

E-Mail ID      ________________________________ 

Folio No. /Client ID    ________________________________  

DP ID      ________________________________ 

 

I/We, being the Member[s] holding___________________ shares of the above-named Company, hereby appoint – 

 

1. Name :                                                                       E-mail Id: 

 

Address: 

Signature , or failing him 

2. Name :                                                                        E-mail Id: 

 

Address: 

Signature , or failing him 

3. Name :                                                                        E-mail Id: 

 

Address: 

Signature , or failing him 

 

as my/ our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 48th Annual General 
Meeting of the company, to be held on Thursday, 30th day of September, 2021 at 12:00 PM at DSC 319, DLF 
South Court, Saket, New Delhi-110017 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions  as are 
indicated below: 



 

S. No Resolution For Against 

Ordinary Business   

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Standalone Financial 
Statements of the company for the year ended 31st March, 2021, 
together with the Reports of Board of Directors and Auditors thereon 

  

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Mayank Agarwal,  who retires by 
rotation and being eligible to offers himself for re-appointment. 

  

Special Business   

3. Change of Name of the Company   

 

 

Signed this _____day of _____20___ 

 

Signature of Shareholder ________________________      

 

Signature of Proxy holder________________________ 

 

 

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the 
Registered Company not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.  

 

 

 

Affix  a Re. 
1.00 Revenue 
Stamp  



9/1/2021 Max hospital saket to DLF South Court - Google Maps

https://www.google.com/maps/dir/Max+hospital+saket,+Saket,+New+Delhi,+Delhi+110017/DLF+South+Court,+District+Centre,+New+Delhi,+Del… 1/1

Map data ©2021 200 m 

Explore DLF South Court

6 min
1.8 km

via Saket Rd, Mandir Marg and Court
Chowk Rd
Fastest route, despite the usual traffic

Restaurants Hotels Gas stations Parking Lots More

Drive 1.8 km, 6 minMax hospital saket to DLF South Court


	A statement showing the remuneration and other details is being annexed to this report as “Annexure-D”.
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